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The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

21 August 2006

Adams, Kate, of 2/166 Fairway Drive, Whangarei, at
10.06 a.m.

Moka, David Walter, of 4828 Taheke Road, R.D. 1,
Kaikohe, at 10.42 a.m.

22 August 2006

Reeves, Carlene, mother, of 1 Rutland Street, Levin, at
9.57 am.

24 August 2006

Wiseman, Gregory Raymond, of 32 Beresford Street,
Wakari, Dunedin, at 10.07 a.m.

25 August 2006

Bell, Bruce Cornwall, unemployed, and Bell, Jackie Oriwa,
health care co-ordinator, both of 16 Newall Street, Kawerau,
at 3.00 p.m.

Daxfield, Miriam Helen, customer service representative,
of 207 Houchens Road, R.D. 2, Hamilton, at 3.50 p.m.
McAndie, Lauren Nita, beneficiary, of 2/22 Larnoch Road,
Swanson, Auckland, at 4.00 p.m.

Morgan, Seton Roy, shop assistant, of 5 Colman Street,
Hamilton, at 12.40 p.m.

28 August 2006

Ehsan, Sanei, business services representative, of 4/609
Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, at 3.38 p.m.

Fergusson, Deborah, in-store promotions representative, of
11 English Street, Hamilton, at 3.55 p.m.

Fine, Manase Kaifoto, demolition worker, of 40 Caen Road,
Panmure, Auckland, at 2.20 p.m.

Hall, Euann George, beneficiary, of 57A Whittaker Road,
Rotorua, at 3.00 p.m.

Hibberd, Wyndham Edward, unemployed, of 147 Howard
Road, R.D. 5, Papakura, Auckland, at 2.47 p.m.

Hoffmann, Dieter, retired, of 182 Wright Road, Dairy Flat,
Auckland, at 9.50 a.m.

Lay, Jane Veronica, self-employed, of 1 Ure Street,
Invercargill, at 2.45 p.m.

McCullough, Brendon Shane, truck driver, and
McCullough, Deanne Leah, housewife, both of 89B
Merrick Road, R.D. 3, Tauranga, at 2.50 p.m.

Millanta, Stephen John Michael, painter, of 229 Matai
Road, Raumati Beach, Kapiti, at 10.55 a.m.

Nimmo, Liana, receptionist, of 773 Two Chain Road, R.D. 1,
Rangiora, at 11.35 a.m.

Rainham, Stephen George, beneficiary, of 3 Holyrood
Terrace, Waipukurau, at 1.01 p.m.

Rowe, Natasha Irene, retail assistant, of 124 Sawyers Arms
Road, Papanui, Christchurch, at 2.30 p.m.

Wagner, Matthew Peter Athol, unemployed, of 1/46A
Waimea Road, Nelson, at 9.50 a.m.

Warnock, John Leslie Raymond, labourer, of 114 Gimblett
Street, Invercargill, at 4.25 p.m.

29 August 2006

Chapman, Christopher Michael Joseph, unemployed, of
973 Fitzherbert East Road, Palmerston North, at 2.01 p.m.
Gould, Louise May, unemployed, of 31 Stratford Road,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m.

Moase, James William, spray painter, of 61 Kerr Road,
Manukau, Auckland, at 11.14 a.m.

Pinfold, Marlene Ann, beneficiary, of 11A Mallard Drive,
Selwyn Heights, Rotorua, at 9.28 a.m.

Reiri, Raewyn Renee, domestic, of 704 Huia Street,
Hastings, at 10.59 a.m.

Rigby, Peta Wiremu (Jnr.), unemployed, of 25 Tobago
Crescent, Grenada North, Wellington, at 2.16 p.m.

Robson, Patricia Gail, beneficiary, of 83 Dunlop Road,
Te Puke, at 11.02 a.m.

Taiaroa, Tina Christina Maria, mother, of 1078B High
Street, Avalon, Lower Hutt, at 9.08 a.m.

Walden-Pihema, Tania Karen (also known as Walden,
Tania Karen and Pihema, Tania Karen), homemaker, of
3 Keys Street, Naenae, Lower Hutt, at 10.05 a.m.

30 August 2006

Agikati, Paulo Shane, factory hand, of 58B Maybury
Street, Glen Innes, Auckland, at 10.14 a.m.

Anderson, Haisley Nicholas, rigger/scaffolder, of 49C
Merivale Road, Parkvale, Tauranga, at 10.32 a.m.
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Bryant, Karl Andrew, unemployed, of 51A Blackburn
Street, Hamilton, at 10.24 a.m.

Dyck, Luana Gisela, florist, of 2/45 Vauxhall Road,
Devonport, Auckland, at 12.00 midday.

Evans, Kim Marie, beneficiary, of 4 Douglas Street,
St Kilda, Dunedin, at 9.23 a.m.

Ferguson, John Anthony, self-employed, of 40 Kirkcaldy
Street, South Dunedin, at 12.53 p.m.

Henry, Sara Jane Margaret, student/mother, at 11.50 a.m.
Jury, Peter Allen, factory worker, of 3 Joyce Crescent,
Ilam, Christchurch, at 1.20 p.m.

Nathan, Graham Kere, unemployed, of 8 Patea Place,
East Tamaki, Auckland, at 10.36 a.m.

Parker, Fay J., of 16 Cajero Place, Green Bay, Auckland,
at 10.34 a.m.

Reedy, Tanya Lee, beneficiary, of 7 Cook Street, Gate Pa,
Greerton, Tauranga, at 1.15 p.m.

Scott, Tina Marie (also known as Gale, Tina Marie),
mother, of 65 Bradshaw Street, South Dunedin, at 1.45 p.m.
Tumai, Morgen Te Rau Aroha, processing assistant, of
152 Rifle Range Road, Dinsdale, Hamilton, at 11.15 a.m.
Turner, William Henry, of 3 Kelvyn Grove, Manukau, at
10.50 a.m.

31 August 2006

Ashby, Paul James, meat worker, of 235 Charlton Road,
Gore, at 10.57 a.m.

Awatere, Rau-Aroha-o-Te-Hoa, beneficiary, of 576 Queen
Street, Levin, at 1.00 p.m.

Compton, Royd Noell, salesman, of 9 Ridd Crescent,
Karori, Wellington, at 11.09 a.m.

Gerrand, Bruce Charles, of 49B Darlington Street, Ngatea,
at 10.11 a.m.

Gosling, Sandy Marie, unemployed, of 353 Bain Road,
R.D. 26, Temuka, at 3.20 p.m.

Grenville, Stephen John, driver, of Great South Road,
Manukau, at 11.31 a.m.

Ireland, Christopher Mark, unemployed, of 353 Bain Road,
R.D. 26, Temuka, at 3.21 p.m.

Johnson, Nathan Douglas George, of 4 St Leonard Place,
Richmond, Nelson, at 10.02 a.m.

Jones, Seka Antonia, beneficiary, of 2/170 Church Street,
West End, Palmerston North, at 3.20 p.m.

Matthews, Janice Margaret, truck driver, of 6 Alexandra
Street, Pahiatua, at 3.24 p.m.

Minchington, Diane Christine (also known as Wood,
Diane Christine), beneficiary, of 41 Sefton Street, Timaru,
at 3.45 p.m.

Paterson, Faith Teata, homemaker, of 501 Southland Road,
Hastings, at 9.00 a.m.
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Phillips, Karen-Anne Elizabeth, beneficiary, of 1/64
Queens Drive, St Kilda, Dunedin, at 11.14 a.m.

Roma, Jacob lan Richard, apprentice cabinet maker, of
33 Colwyn Street, Burnside, Christchurch, at 3.36 p.m.

Te Riini, Tamie Jan-Del (also known as Meads, Tamie
Jan-Del), beauty therapist, of 58A Station Road, Kamo,
Whangarei, at 4.40 p.m.

White, Sonny Ngawaka, farm worker/shepherd, of 235
Whakaangiangi Road, Te Araroa, at 11.17 a.m.

1 September 2006

Burnett, Karl Adrian, sound operator, of 31 Waimumu
Road, Massey, Auckland, at 12.28 p.m.

Deenoy, Phichit, sewing machinist, of 3 Inchinnam Road,
East Tamaki, Auckland, at 12.30 p.m.

Hopkinson, David Antony, club disc jockey, of 6 Rahiri
Street, Waitara, at 9.02 a.m.

Jeffery-Judd, Dean Craig, baker, and Jeffery-Judd, Joelle
Joy, meat packer, both of 211 Coronation Avenue,
New Plymouth, at 10.45 a.m.

Millar, Stephen William, labourer, of 18 Jameson Avenue,
St Albans, Christchurch, at 10.45 a.m.

Oxley, Jamie Brian, arborist, of 35 Park Road, Glenfield,
Auckland, at 12.13 p.m.

Wright, Ameria Taina (also known as Henare, Ameria
Taina), homemaker, of 1001 Hood Street, Hastings, at
10.56 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba6099

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Orders Annulling Adjudications

The order of adjudication dated the 31st day of May 2006
against Precious, Martin James, of 6 Rimu Road, Mangere
Bridge, Auckland, was annulled by order of the High Court
at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) of the Insolvency
Act 1967, with effect from the 2nd day of August 2006.

The order of adjudication dated the 26th day of April 2006
against Baker, Murray Carl, of 23 Armour Place, Napier,
was annulled by order of the High Court at Napier, pursuant
to section 119 (1) (b) of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect
from the 17th day of August 2006.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba6100

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Wayby Investments Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Company No.: 1076303

Take notice that Peter Reginald Jollands and Rory lain
Grieve, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were

appointed joint and several receivers and managers
of Wayby Investments Limited (in receivership) on the
31st day of August 2006.

Brief Description of Property or Assets in Receivership:
All “charged assets” meaning all of the present and future
undertakings, assets, property of any kind, whatsoever
and wheresoever, including uncalled capital and called,
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but unpaid capital and the goodwill of the business of
Wayby Investments Limited (in receivership).

The Contact Details for the Receivers and Managers
Are: Jollands Callander, Level Four, OIld South
British Building, 3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland
City. Postal Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland City.
Telephone: (09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465.
Email:  rory@jollandscallander.conz ~ Web  site:
www.jollandscallander.co.nz

Dated this 1st day of September 2006.
RORY IAIN GRIEVE, Receiver and Manager.

ar6092
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Dated this 28th day of August 2006.
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Receiver and Manager.

ar6082

Pacific International Lodges Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Bruce McCallum, chartered
accountant of Wellington, and Henry David Levin, insolvency
practitioner of Auckland, were appointed as receivers and
managers of the property of Pacific International Lodges
Limited (in receivership) on the 29th day of August 2006,
under the powers contained in a security agreement dated
the 2nd day of April 2002.

The receivers and managers have been appointed in

respect of all the company’s undertakings and all its assets

and effects, whatsoever and wheresoever, both present and
future, including its uncalled and unpaid capital.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers Are: McCallum
Petterson, Level Eleven, Forsyth Barr Frater Williams
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 336 0000. Facsimile: (09) 336 0010.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.
BRUCE McCALLUM, Receiver and Manager.

Note: Any creditor claiming a security interest in assets of
the above-named company should promptly provide details

to the receivers and managers.
ar6125

Col Downs Haulage Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Thomas Lee Rodewald and Kenneth Peter Brown, chartered
accountants of Tauranga, were, on the 24th day of
August 2006, appointed as joint receivers and managers
of the property of Col Downs Haulage Limited
(in receivership) under the powers contained in a general
security agreement dated the 10th day of September 2004,
which property consists of all present and after acquired
personal property.
The Office of the Receivers and Managers is: Care of
Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham
Street, Tauranga.

Malahide Productions Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Resignation of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 11 (4) of the Receiverships Act 1993
Company No.: 389027

We, Stephen Rex Tietjens and Andrew John McKay,
chartered accountants of Corporate Finance Limited,
Auckland, hereby give notice that we ceased to act as
receivers and managers of the above-named company on
the 31st day of August 2006.

Dated this 31st day of August 2006.

A.J. MCKAY and S. R. TIETJENS, Receivers and Managers.

ar6067

NZBT Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Resignation of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 11 (4) of the Receiverships Act 1993

We, John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay,
chartered accountants of Corporate Finance Limited,
Auckland, have hereby given you notice that we ceased to
act as receivers and managers of the above-named company
on the 28th day of August 2006.

Dated this 28th day of August 2006.

A.J. MCKAY and J. J. CREGTEN, Receivers and Managers.

ar5966

Perfectus Solutions Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 1st day of September
2006, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath,
chartered accountants, were appointed jointly and severally
as receivers and managers of the property of Perfectus
Solutions Limited under the powers contained in a general
security agreement dated the 9th day of June 2005 given by
that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are: Meltzer
Mason Heath, Fifth Floor, 345 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Dated this 1st day of September 2006.

A. L. HEATH, Joint Receiver and Manager.

All Inquiries to: Arron Heath.

ar6103

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Food Worx (2004) Limited, Tauranga Glass (1998)
Limited and Innovative Lifestyles Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were

appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on
the dates and times below:

23 August 2006
Food Worx (2004) Limited (in liquidation) at 4.45 p.m.

31 August 2006

Tauranga Glass (1998) Limited (in liquidation) at
10.00 a.m.

Innovative Lifestyles Limited (in liquidation) at 1.30 p.m.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown

Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.

Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

al6083
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Karmic Transport Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into
the company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below:

29 August 2006

Karmic Transport Limited (in liquidation) at 3.00 p.m.
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.

IAIN SHEPHERD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Citibank Centre, 23 Customs Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al6070
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Worthington Management Consultants Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

company pursuant to a special resolution entered into

the company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)

of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below:

29 August 2006

Worthington  Management
(in liquidation) at 11.00 a.m.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.

IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,

Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:

(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,

P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad.
al6057

Consultants  Limited
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New Zealand School of Business and Technology
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands and
Rory lain Grieve, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
were appointed joint and several liquidators of New Zealand
School of Business and Technology Limited (in liquidation)
by a resolution of the shareholders in accordance with
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of August 2006
at 12.05 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the
13th day of October 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to prove their debts or
claims and to establish any title they may have to priority,
under sections 312 and 313 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

For inquiries contact Rory Iain Grieve during business hours
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or
email peter@jollandscallander.co.nz

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2006.

RORY IAIN GRIEVE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Accountants and
Insolvency Practitioners, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland

City. Web site: www jollandscallander.co.nz
al6039

Newquay Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into
the company’s minute book, under section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below:

31 August 2006

Newquay Properties Limited (in liquidation) at 3.00 p.m.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2006.

CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad.
al6102

Red PC Limited, Unisource Equipment Services
Limited, Bronwyn Taylor Accounting

Services Limited, A J Earthmoving Contractors
Limited and Ollie Blocklayers Limited

(all in liquidation) (“the companies™)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 24th day of August 2006,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Red PC Limited
at 10.51 am., Unisource Equipment Services Limited at
10.54 a.m., Bronwyn Taylor Accounting Services Limited
at 11.06 am., A J Earthmoving Contractors Limited at
10.12 a.m. and Ollie Blocklayers Limited at 10.30 a.m.

The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 24th
day of November 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al6050
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Jefferies Tours & Charters Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Jefferies Tours
& Charters Limited by the High Court, pursuant to section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 28th day of
August 2006 at 10.43 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that as liquidators of Jefferies Tours
& Charters Limited, we fix the 28th day of September 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 28th day of August 2006.
JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: Jefferies Tours & Charters Limited
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119
The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Sandra
Pearson).

al5976
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creditors of the company are required to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 28th day of August 2006.

DARAN NAIR, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Nair & Associates, 280 Great South
Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
74-322, Market Road, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 5182.
Facsimile: (09) 522 5183.

al5985

T.W.Tyres Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of T.W.Tyres Limited
by the High Court, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the 31st day of August
2006 at 10.11 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of T.W.Tyres Limited, we
fix the 29th day of September 2006, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 1st day of September 2006.

JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: T.W.Tyres Limited (in liquidation),
care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113-119 The Terrace
(P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 462 7016.
Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Craig Sanson).

al6097

E.C. Menzies Services Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On the 31st day of August 2006 at 4.00 p.m., it was resolved
by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the
Companies Act 1993, that the above-named company
be liquidated and that Douglas John Wilson, chartered
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for that
purpose.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993,
a copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar
of Companies.

A director’s certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 2nd day of October 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or excluded from
objecting to any distribution made before the priority of
their claim is established.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries during
normal business hours to the address and contact numbers
stated below.

DOUGLAS JOHN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: MGl Wilson Eliott, Chartered
Accountants, Level Two, Fidelity House, 81 Carlton Gore
Road, Newmarket, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
2296, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone:
(09) 377 1362. Facsimile: (09) 307 2740.
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Property Solutions NZ (Maintenance) Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 23rd day of August 2006 at
11.00 a.m., a special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, was passed by the shareholders
stating that the company be placed into liquidation and Daran
Nair, chartered accountant, be appointed as liquidator.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Property Solutions
NZ (Maintenance) Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 29th
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the

Lyes Automotive Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen John Tubbs and Warren Michael Johnstone,
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 24th day of August 2006.

The liquidation commenced on our appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of Lyes Automotive
Limited, we fix the 30th day of September 2006, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993
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(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

STEPHEN TUBBS, Joint Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Wendy Somerville, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. Email:
wendy.somerville@chc.bdospicers.com

al6025

The Pharmacy Warehouse Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 4th day of August 2006
at 10.00 am., a special resolution, in accordance with
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, was passed
by the shareholders stating that the company be placed
into liquidation and Atul Mehta, chartered accountant, be
appointed as liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of The Pharmacy
Warehouse Limited does hereby fix the 30th day of
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title they may have to priority, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.
ATUL MEHTA, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal
Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a Creditor
or Member are: Atul Mehta, Markhams MRI Auckland
Limited, Level Ten, 203 Queen Street (P.O. Box
2194), Auckland. Telephone: (09)309 6011. Facsimile:
(09) 366 0261.

al6027
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Origin Africa Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Origin Africa Limited:

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into
liquidation on the 31st day of August 2006 at 10.05 a.m.,
with the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator.
The liquidator fixes the 20th day of October 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated at East Tamaki this 1st day of September 2006.
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS.

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile:
(09) 577 0243.

al6079

Sykes Residential Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Kevin Neil Wilson and Christine
Joy Henderson, chartered accountants of Auckland, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Sykes Residential
Limited (in liquidation).

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 22nd
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of
the company during normal business hours to Kevin Neil
Wilson at HWI Limited Chartered Accountants, Level
Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland, or
telephone (09) 307 8500.

Dated this 1st day of September 2006 at 11.00 a.m.

KEVIN NEIL WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: HWI Limited Chartered Accountants,
Level Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland.

al6090

Gulf Builders Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as
to solvency and in accordance with section 241 of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 30th day of August 2006 at 3.30 p.m.,
appointed Ann Loudon, chartered accountant of Auckland,
as liquidator.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

ANN LOUDON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: StreetSMART Group Limited,
P.O. Box 11-174, Ellerslie, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 580 1291. Facsimile: (09) 580 1292.
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TWGG Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 29th day of August 2006
at 11.00 a.m., the shareholders of TWGG Limited passed a
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Leah Veronica Peacock, chartered accountant
of Whangarei, be appointed liquidator of the company.

A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Companies Act 1993
Liquidation Regulations 1994

Notice is also given that I, Leah Veronica Peacock, fix the 9th
day of October 2006, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated at Whangarei this 29th day of August 2006.
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LEAH VERONICA PEACOCK, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Liguidator at the Offices of: Sudburys Limited, Chartered
Accountants, First Floor, Michael Hill Building, 25 Rathbone
Street (P.O. Box 154), Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 1113.
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Vance Howard Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, was appointed
liquidator of Vance Howard Limited (in liquidation) on the
31st day of August 2006 at 3.00 p.m., following a special
resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section
243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting
is required to be held.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidator has fixed the 28th day of September 2006, as
the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish
any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Robert Campbell at McCallum Petterson,
P.O. Box 3156, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796.
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

al6072

7 SEPTEMBER 2006

Pikitia Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin and David Stuart Vance were appointed
liquidators jointly and severally of Pikitia Limited
(in liquidation) on the 31st day of August 2006 at
12.13 p.m., by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 28th day of September 2006,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Lisa Lee at McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named company should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
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Mainly Electrical Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Stuart Vance and Bruce McCallum, chartered
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally
of Mainly Electrical Limited (in liquidation) on the 28th
day of August 2006 at 10.47 a.m., by the High Court at
Wellington.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 25th day of September 2006,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish
any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Robert Campbell at McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

DAVID STUART VANCE, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named company should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al6080

Associated Property Holdings NZ Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on
the 29th day of August 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of August 2006
at 11.45 am.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 27th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al6033

Structural and Offshore Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert
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was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on
the 11th day of August 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of August 2006
at4.08 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 26th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,

Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al6018
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Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 101-993, North Shore Mail
Centre, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 441 4165. Facsimile:
(09) 441 4167.
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Herbie Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of August 2006
at 1.25 p.m., John Robert Buchanan and Callum James
Macdonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were
appointed liquidators of Herbie Holdings Limited.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators fix the 6th day of
October 20006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

J. R. BUCHANAN and C. J. MACDONALD, Liquidators.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member are: Buchanan Macdonald Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 101-993, North Shore Mail
Centre, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 441 4165. Facsimile:
(09) 441 4167.
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Focus Direct Publications (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named
company on the 28th day of August 2006 at 11.00 a.m.,
passed a resolution appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered
accountant of Auckland, as a liquidator of the company.

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2006.
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre.
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513.

Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance
with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

al6019

Gesundheit Design Marketing Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named
company on the 28th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.,
passed a resolution appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered
accountant of Auckland, as a liquidator of the company.
Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2006.

PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre.
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513.

Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance
with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

al6031

The Mandarin Restaurant Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 29th day of August 2006
at 4.00 p.m., John Robert Buchanan and Callum James
Macdonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were
appointed liquidators of The Mandarin Restaurant Limited.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators fix the 6th day of
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

J. R. BUCHANAN and C. J. MACDONALD, Liquidators.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member are: Buchanan Macdonald Limited,

Johnston Motor Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Johnston Motor Company Limited
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241 (2)(c) of the
Companies Act 1993, on the 21st day of August 2006
to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of August 2006
at 10.28 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose

address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al6118

Warrington Builders (2004) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Warrington Builders (2004) Limited
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241 (2)(c) of the
Companies Act 1993, on the 21st day of August 2006
to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.
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The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of August 2006
at 10.24 a.m.
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose

address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al6119

Cashmere Heights Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Cashmere Heights Group Limited
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241 (2)(c) of the
Companies Act 1993, on the 21st day of August 2006
to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of August 2006
at 10.17 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose

address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al6120

OG and JA Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that OG and JA Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 28th day of August 2006 to be put into
liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of August 2006
at 9.50 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al6115
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The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2006
at9.38 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),

Dunedin.
al6117

Saba Persian Cafe Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Saba Persian Cafe Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 18th day of August 2006 to be put into
liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August 2006
at4.30 p.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al6121

T.Y.D.S.E. Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that T.Y.D.S.E. Limited (in liquidation) was
ordered by the High Court at Nelson, pursuant to section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 31st day of
August 2006 to be put into liquidation.

Tain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2006
at 10.14 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.
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Waterside Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255(2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the 31st day of August 2006 at 10.55 a.m.,
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Dennis John Wood,
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally
as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix Monday, the 2nd day of
October 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title they may have to priority, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 31 August 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338.

al6105

Marphil Electrical Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Marphil Electrical Limited (in liquidation)
was ordered by the High Court at Timaru, pursuant to section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 31st day of
August 2006 to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The Maples Retirement Home Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 31st day of August 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that The Maples Retirement Home
Limited be liquidated and that Russell K. D. Rodgers,
chartered accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2006
at 2.00 p.m.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
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company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Rodgers & Co Limited, P.O. Box
29-189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile:
(03) 343 3067.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated
as part of the restructuring of the business affairs of
the shareholders. There are no recorded creditors, other than
shareholders.

al6123
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Address for Service: Rodgers & Co Limited, P.O. Box
29-189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile:
(03) 343 3067.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated
as part of the restructuring of the business affairs of
the shareholders. There are no recorded creditors, other than
shareholders.

al6062

FRH Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 31st day of August 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that FRH Limited be liquidated
and that Russell K. D. Rodgers, chartered accountant of
Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2006
at 2.00 p.m.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

FRV Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 31st day of August 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that FRV Limited be liquidated
and that Russell K. D. Rodgers, chartered accountant of
Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2006
at 2.00 p.m.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Rodgers & Co Limited, P.O. Box
29-189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile:
(03) 343 3067.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated
as part of the restructuring of the business affairs of
the shareholders. There are no recorded creditors, other than
shareholders.

al6063

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Goodman Properties No 3 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors
Pursuant to Section 243 of the Companies Act 1993

A meeting of the creditors of the above-named company
will be held at the offices of Meltzer Mason Heath, Level
Five, 345 Queen Street, Auckland, on the 13th day of
September 2006, at 9.00 a.m.

Agenda

1. Liquidators’ report on the proceeding of the liquidation
to date.

2. To receive the views of creditors in regard to the
company’s affairs.

3. Appointment of liquidation committee, pursuant to section
314 of the Companies Act 1993.

Proxies

Proxies must be completed and deposited at the offices of
the liquidators not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal
Business Hours, Inquiries and Proxies May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered

Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Karen Mason.
md6007

Newman Carrying Limited (in liquidation)
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Newman Carrying
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 22nd day of September 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims, if not previously
submitted, and establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 28th day of August 2006.
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.
Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

For Inquiries Contact: Jacqui Siou.

md5991
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REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

I intend to remove the following companies from the Register
under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no further reason for these companies
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

53-75 QUEEN STREET LIMITED.

A HAND H M MASTERS LIMITED.

ACADEMIE ACCOR NZ LIMITED.

AHD LIMITED.

ALLIANCE STRUCTURAL & MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS LIMITED.

AMBLER MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ARROW JUNCTION LIMITED.

AUCKLAND MACHINERY SALES LIMITED.
AUTOZONE CHEMICALS LIMITED.
AUTOZONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

B83 INVESTMENT LIMITED.

BARTONS LIMITED.

BAY PIPE FITTING SERVICES LIMITED.
BAYTEST GROUP LIMITED.

BIRCH AVENUE AUTO SPARES LIMITED.

BKS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BONGARDS PHARMACY LIMITED.

BRIAN PATTISON BUILDERS LIMITED.
BRIDGEWAY MOTEL LIMITED.

BRIMPHARM NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED.
BROADWAY FINANCIAL ADVISERS LIMITED.
BROADWAY GENERAL LIMITED.

BTR FARMING COMPANY LIMITED.

COAST MORTGAGES (NZ) LIMITED.
COLONIAL ARMS (2002) LIMITED.
CONNOISSEUR COLOURS LIMITED.

CORBIS NETWORKS LIMITED.

DIRECT TRADERS NZ LIMITED.

DISCOVER NEW ZEALAND TOURS LIMITED.
D-SEVEN DEVELOPMENT CO LIMITED.
ESTUARY VIEW 2005 LIMITED.

FIND A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED.

FLAT 4 LIMITED.

FORD VALUATIONS LIMITED.

FRANKLIN SIGNS LIMITED.

FRANKLIN SIGNS LIMITED.

FREEDOM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

FROST AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.
GASTROENTEROLOGY WAIKATO LIMITED.
GENERAL FREIGHT LIMITED.

GIBKER ENGINEERING LIMITED.

GLOBAL PRODUCT SOURCING LIMITED.
HALSWELL JUNCTION HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HAPPY DAYS CHILDCARE CENTRES LIMITED.
INTER-ISLAND LOGISTICS SERVICES LIMITED.

INTERSTAR HOME LOAN CORPORATION NZ
LIMITED.

JOE MALCOLM MOTORS LIMITED.
JORDIANIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JOVAL LIMITED.

JULY LIMITED.

KENSINGTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KLAAS AGRI CONTRACTING LIMITED.

L W PETCHELL LIMITED.

LAKE HAYES MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
LAKI DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

LEVIN DAIRY LAND LIMITED.
MAHURANGI NO.1 LIMITED.

MARSHALL BIRD IMMIGRATION LIMITED.
MASONIC LODGE BUILDING LIMITED.
MICHAEL WIGGINS LIMITED.

MILES RYBOND LIMITED.

MISADA BAY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GARDEN FESTIVAL LIMITED.
NEWSOME INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

NGA HUA TONUI LIMITED.

OAKRIDGE LIMITED.

OLSEN & EVERSON LIMITED.

OPTIMUM MEDIA DIRECTION LIMITED.
PEARMAC ORCHARDS LIMITED.
PEGASUS LIMITED.

PENSILVA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PHS (LOGGING SOLUTIONS) LIMITED.
POWERTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
R J KUTTNER LIMITED.

R&B INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RAMIJET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
RAYBURN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
REGION 2 CONFERENCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
RONNOCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SALES SUCCESS (NZ) LIMITED.
SECURITY CASH SERVICES LIMITED.
SGE LIMITED.

SMART GROUP SERVICES 2001 LIMITED.
TASMAN PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
TAURANGA SADDLERY LIMITED.
TAUREST HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TEMPLE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
TINWALD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TOTAL INTERIORS — JEAN FOSTER DESIGNER
LIMITED.

TRYPTEC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TSI DOCUMENT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

TURKEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TWO DESIGN LIMITED.

WATERLOO FOOD BAR LIMITED.

WILLIAM INVESTMENTS 2005 LIMITED.

WINDMILL SEAFOODS LIMITED.

WOODSTOCK HOTEL (WAIPAWA) LIMITED.
WOOTTEN CONTRACTING LIMITED.

ZAK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Z0OOM NO 3 LIMITED.

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies
is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of October 2006
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this

notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies
from the Register.

Dated this 7th day of September 2006.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
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Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061,
Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ds6101

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeremy Connell and Jeremy Nicoll, as liquidators of the
following companies, whose registered office is situated at
P.O. Box 7149, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993, and having filed with the Registrar our final
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
following companies from the New Zealand Register:

Avenue Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Basilica Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Consortium Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Cuba Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Distribution Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Frankal Moign Limited (in liquidation)

Khyber Properties Limited (in liquidation)

London Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Maine Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Masterchurch Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Pacific Prize Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Revenue Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Rosepen Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Senate Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Storecool Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Trafalgar Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Waikato Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 6th day of October 2006.
Dated this 31st day of August 2006.
JEREMY CONNELL and JEREMY NICOLL, Liquidators.
Address of Liquidators: P.O. Box 7149, Wellesley Street,
Auckland 1141. Telephone: (09) 356 4000.
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N Z Serviced Penthouses Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of N Z Serviced
Penthouses Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar
of Companies my final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 28th day of September 2006.

Dated this 25th day of August 2006.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds5977

NZ Serviced Accommodation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of NZ Serviced
Accommodation Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar
of Companies my final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 29th day of September 2006.

Dated this 25th day of August 2006.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds6000

Kokopellis Limited, M. Aitken Limited and Nuzeal

Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named

Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Offices: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named companies from the Register on the grounds
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 6th day of October 2006.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

ds6030

Federal Liquor Merchants Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Federal Liquor Merchants Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 5 Clyde Street, Epsom,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 12th day of
October 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2006.
Signed by the applicant:
H. D. JOHNSON.

ds6044
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Capro Kitchens Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, liquidators of
Capro Kitchens Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 29th day of September 2006.
Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

R. K. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Horizon Kitchens Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeftrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, liquidators of
Horizon Kitchens Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 29th day of September 2006.
Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

R. K. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5989

Health Capital (Australia) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Health Capital (Australia) Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 29th day of September 2006.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5988

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105

7 SEPTEMBER 2006

Ashling Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft,
liquidators of Ashling Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 31st day of October 2006.
Dated this 31st day of August 2006.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5984

Cammell The Chemist Queen Street Limited
(in liquidation) and Downtown Pharmacy (2001)
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Cammell The Chemist Queen Street Limited
(in liquidation) and Downtown Pharmacy (2001) Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered offices are situated at 345
Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations,
it is intended to remove the companies from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 20th day of October 2006.
Dated this 30th day of August 2006.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds6029

M3 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay,
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at 4 Tarapuhi Street, Greymouth, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of
the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 2nd day of October 2006.

JOHN JOSEPH CREGTEN, Liquidator.

ds6140
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Letco Pipeworks Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Letco Pipeworks Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
with the grounds for such objection no later than the
5th day of October 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2006.
JOHN VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5996
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with the grounds for such objection no later than the
5th day of October 2006.
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds6104

Marque Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Marque Holdings Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
with the grounds for such objection no later than the
5th day of October 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.
BORIS vaN DELDEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds6096

Springfield Stud Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Springfield Stud Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together

Slick Sportswear Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Slick Sportswear Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e),
on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have
been completed and the liquidator has sent to
the Registrar the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 6th day
of October 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
Apex Accounting Limited, Unit 3A, 517 Mt Wellington
Highway, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 7719,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Total Hair & Beauty Concept (1996) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: BDO Spicers, Level Two,
116 Harris Road, East Tamaki, Auckland.

I, Jonathan Wilgermein, liquidator of the above-named
company, intend to apply to the Registrar of Companies for
the removal of the company from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

The removal of the company is on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed

its surplus assets in accordance with the Companies Act
1993.

Any creditor or shareholder wishing to object to the removal
of the company, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, must notify the Registrar of Companies prior to the
13th day of October 2006.

J. A. WILGERMEIN, Liquidator.
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New Market Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.
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The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 30th day of September 2006.

Dated this 28th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.
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Green Ice Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 19th day of September 2006.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.
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liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, by the 28th day of September 2006,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of August 2006.

Signed by the applicant:

M. D. TOOMEY, Bishop Toomey & Pfeifer Limited,
Chartered Accountants.
ds6010

Holt Contracting Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator has, in compliance
with section 257 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
thereby completing the liquidation of the above-named
company pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Accordingly, the Registrar of Companies must remove Holt
Contracting Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office
is situated at 2 Stafford Street, Dunedin, from the Register,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993,
unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 6th day of
October 2006.

Any Inquiries Concerning This Matter Should be Addressed
to: The Registrar of Companies, or The Liquidator at the
office of GSM, P.O. Box 743, Dunedin. Telephone:
(03) 477 8192. Facsimile: (03) 477 2450.
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Horseman’s Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Horseman’s Limited, whose
registered office is situated at Level Seven, Amuri Courts,
293 Durham Street, Christchurch, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act
1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, by the 28th day of September 2006,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of August 2006.

Signed by the applicant:

M. D. TOOMEY, Bishop Toomey & Pfeifer Limited,

Chartered Accountants.
ds6011

Al Ceramic & Slate Tiling Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 30th day of August 2006.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.
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Mainland Roofing Company Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Mainland Roofing Company
Limited, whose registered office is situated at Level Seven,
Amuri Courts, 293 Durham Street, Christchurch, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its

Zapadappa Concepts Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator
of Zapadappa Concepts Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 3/24 Manukau Road, Auckland,
intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final
reports and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company be
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of
the company has been completed.
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Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by the 29th day of September 2006, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of August 2006.

P. A. DE LACEY, Liquidator.

ds6038
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Mackstone Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, under section
321, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 3rd day of
October 2006.

Dated this 29th day of August 2006.
G. A. STAPLEY, Liquidator.

ds5978
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Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of
October 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2006.
RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

ds6058

Dig Noway Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 905886

The liquidator has completed the liquidation and the
Registrar is required to remove the company from
the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds that the liquidator has delivered to the
Registrar the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Act.

Any objection to the removal must be delivered to the
Registrar no later than the 20th day of October 2006.
W. J. DENT, Liquidator.

ds6035

Millennium Power Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

I, Daran Nair, liquidator of Millennium Power Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
280 Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies is no later than the 18th day of October 2006.

ds6108

Wen L Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Wen L Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 1/47 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Wen H Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Wen H Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 1/47 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day of
October 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged
to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 20006.

RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

ds6061

Bio-Salve Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, under
section 321, must be delivered to the Registrar by the
4th day of October 2006.

Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of September 2006.
S. A. STANLEY, Liquidator.

ds6127

Olive Tree Operations (2002) SP Limited and Olive
Tree Painters (2002) SP Limited (both in liquidation)*

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Olive Tree Operations (2002) SP Limited and Olive
Tree Painters (2002) SP Limited (both in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objections to the removals, under section 321
of the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar of
Companies together with the grounds for such
objections no later than the 25th day of September
2006.
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Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of August 2006.

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of
Company: Jollands Callander, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland
Street (P.O. Box 106-141), Auckland City. Telephone:
(09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465. Email:
admin@jollandscallander.co.nz

*This notice replaces the one published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 31 August 2006, No. 103, page 3016, which
incorrectly showed Olive Tree Productions (2002) SP
Limited instead of Olive Tree Operations (2002) SP Limited
as being removed from the Register.

ds6174

Cheba Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Cheba Investments Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 2 Pompallier Terrace,
Ponsonby, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, by the 12th day of October 2006,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.

KEVIN DONALD PUGH.

ds6052

Daorno Properties Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
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pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Daorno Properties Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 2 Pompallier Terrace,
Ponsonby, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, by the 12th day of October 2006,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.

KEVIN DONALD PUGH.

ds6051

High Property Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned liquidators
of High Property Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Sixth Floor, Ernst & Young
House, 227 Cambridge Terrace, Christchurch, intend to
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final reports and
statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, with the intent that the company be removed from
the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of the
company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Christchurch by the 6th day of October 2006 (being a date
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 4th day of September 2006.
T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators.

Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, 227 Cambridge

Terrace, Christchurch.
ds6137

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

Caisse De Prevoyance Sociale De La

Polynesie Francaise

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in

New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Caisse De Prevoyance Sociale

De La Polynesie Francaise, a body corporate incorporated in
Tahiti, intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 7th day of September 2006.
LAERY & CO, Chartered Accountants.

cb6003

AXA Asia Pacific Holdings Limited (“the company”)

Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business
in New Zealand

Notice is hereby given that the above-named company
intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand and be
removed from the Overseas Register, in accordance with
section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993.

ARTHUR LESLIE OWEN, Director.

cb6133

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV 2006-485-1735

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Silk Road Developments Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, the 18th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Carters (a division of Carter Holt Harvey
Limited), a duly incorporated company having its registered
office at Auckland and carrying on business there as
suppliers of building materials, whose address for service is
at the offices of Edmund Lawler & Associates, P.O. Box
25-931, St Heliers, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KARL ROBINSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6132
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2006-404-3429

Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Innovation Contract Services Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Exide Technologies Limited, whose
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 470 5972.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6138
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6113

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3587
Take notice that on the 27th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Auckland Aluminium Scaffolding Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6114

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1797

Take notice that on the 8th day of August 2006, an
application for putting The Unique Nibble Co. Pacific
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 25th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is GS1 New Zealand Incorporated, whose
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 470 5972.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6034

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3589
Take notice that on the 27th day of June 2006, an application

for putting Pools Plus Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-412-665

Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2006, an
application for putting No Commission Property Sales
Dunedin North Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Dunedin.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Dunedin on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Press Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Roger A. McL. Fraser, of
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level Eight, 7 City
Road, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 5519, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 919 3697.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. A. McL. FRASER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6126
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-4827
Take notice that on Friday, the 11th day of August 2006, an
application for putting Market Dynamics NZ Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Carat New Zealand Limited, whose solicitor
is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service is at the
offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, 149 Ti Rakau
Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6022
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Takapuna, Auckland (/nguiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5972

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1790

Take notice that on Monday, the 7th day of August 2006, an
application for putting Euphoria (Riccarton) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 25th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Incorporated Incorporated Limited, whose
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service
is at the offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6024

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3440
Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Robertson Road Development Company
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),
Takapuna, Auckland (/nquiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5968

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3439
Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Mountain Road Development Company
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support

Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3448

Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Ali S Properties Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),
Takapuna, Auckland (Inquiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5971

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4150

Take notice that on the 18th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Ngunguru Fisherton Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),
Takapuna, Auckland (Irquiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5973
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4422

Take notice that on the 27th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Bough Developments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 2nd day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),
Takapuna, Auckland (Inquiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5969
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (/nquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6086

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4434
Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2006, an application
for putting D & M Traders (2002) Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 2nd day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue (P.O. Box 33-150),
Takapuna, Auckland (/nquiries to: Justine Berryman on
telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5970

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 13th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Sakaka Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6084

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 30th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Onyx Digital Corporation Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Carrbrook Investments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6087
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Plega Healthcare New Zealand Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6085
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6128

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3658

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Mauch Investments Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6129

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3664

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an application
for putting EWJ Holdings Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6131

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3663

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an application
for putting The Service Station Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3661
Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Kanadale Limited (struck off) into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Kristal Louise Gallagher on telephone (09) 985 7148).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KRISTAL LOUISE GALLAGHER, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw6130

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1770

Take notice that on the 7th day of August 2006, an
application for putting Infinity Bar & Niteclub Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 18th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
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Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1067. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MARY KATE CRIMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6094
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1773
Take notice that on the 7th day of August 2006, an
application for putting Archefects Limited into liquidation

by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 18th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1067. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MARY KATE CRIMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6095

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Certificate of Special Partnership

In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry
CIV-2006-404-5290

In the matter of Part II of the Partnership Act 1908, and
in the matter of Geronimo Corporation Limited and
Company (trading as the Le Bastion Partnership):

We hereby certify, pursuant to section 51 of the Partnership
Act 1908, that:

1. The Special Partnership is named Geronimo
Corporation Limited and Company (trading as the
Le Bastion Partnership):

2. The names, addresses, occupations and capital
contributions of the General Partner and Special
Partner are set out in the Schedule.

3. The general nature of the partnership business is
the holding of shares in limited liability companies
together with associated investment activities necessary
or convenient for the purposes of the partnership
business.

4. The principal place for the conduct of the partnership
business is the registered office of the General Partner.

5. The partnership shall commence upon registration of
this certificate, pursuant to section 54 of the Partnership
Act 1908, and, subject to the provisions of the deed
of participation relating to earlier dissolution, shall
terminate upon the expiry of seven years from the
date of registration of this certificate.

Schedule

General Partner
Capital

Name and Address Contribution

Geronimo Corporation Limited, a duly

incorporated company having its registered

office at Level Three, 280 Parnell Road,

Auckland $Nil
Execution Signed by:
GEOFFREY CONE, Director.
Acknowledged before me this 29th day of August 2006:
R. EADY, I.P.
Special Partner

Capital

Name and Address Contribution

Dos Caballos Investments Limited, a duly
incorporated company having its registered
office at Level Three, 280 Parnell Road,
Auckland (as trustee of the San Marco
Trust)

Execution Signed by:

GEOFFREY CONE, Director.

Acknowledged before me this 29th day of August 2006:

R. EADY, J.P.

pn6091

US$100.00

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Correct Register

I intend to rectify the New Zealand Register of Companies and the Overseas Register, in terms of section 360A (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the application of the companies or persons listed below by removing duplicate documents,
deleting or replacing incorrect documents and, where applicable, entering new share totals or otherwise adjusting the Register.

Dates are those of registration:

Archlords Limited (1301433) — notice of issue of shares recorded 293,650 instead of 293,750 shares — 27 September

2005.

Blue Star Print Group Limited (1120695) — notice of issue of 151,516 shares filed twice — 22 August 2005.
Commercial Building Services Limited (414436) — reregistration application should have recorded 50,000 instead of

350,000 shares — 30 June 1997.

Epsom Anaesthetic Group Limited (602039) — notice of issue of shares recorded 231,400 instead of 222,500 shares

— 10 August 2006.

Jet Stick Limited (961069) — notice of issue of shares recorded 7,800 instead of 7,801 shares — 14 July 2006.
Lawrence Holdings Limited (in liquidation) (1100615) — six-monthly report incorrectly dated — 26 July 2006 (application

by liquidator).
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Local Authority Shared Services Limited (1730380) — shareholding on incorporation was incorrectly calculated. The
total should have been 2,054,869 with adjustments among the holdings of the named shareholders — 13 December 2005.

Mad Keen Pty. Ltd. (1843563) — registration should have been for Mad Keen Merchandising Pty. Ltd. — 8 August 2006

(Overseas Register).

Media Technology Group Limited (244518) — notice of issue of 2,500,000 shares filed twice — 20 December 2005.
Salmond Reed Architects Limited (1109302) — notice of issue of shares recorded 87,400 instead of 87,500 shares

— 27 September 2005.

Summerset Holdings Limited (1016741) — financial statements not required — 2 August 2006.
Any person who wishes to object must do so by the 6th day of October 2006 (being not less than 20 working days after the

date of this notice).

Dated this 7th day of September 2006.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ot6139

Decade Dairies Limited
Public Notice of Proposed Amalgamation
Pursuant to Section 221 (4) (b) of the Companies Act 1993

The board of directors of Decade Dairies Limited gives
notice that it is proposed that on a date after the 1st day of
October 2006, Decade Dairies Limited will amalgamate
with Decade Subsidiary Limited, under Part XIII of the
Companies Act 1993.

The amalgamated company will be a newly incorporated
company called Decade Dairies Limited.

Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for
inspection by any shareholder or creditor of Decade
Dairies Limited or Decade Subsidiary Limited (together
the “amalgamating companies” and each an “amalgamating
company”) or by any person to whom either of the
amalgamating companies is under an obligation at
the registered office of the amalgamating companies,
being care of Bailey Ingham, Chartered Accountants,
18 Maniapoto Street, Otorohanga, during normal business
hours.

Any shareholder or creditor of either of the amalgamating
companies or any person to whom an amalgamating
company is under an obligation is entitled to be supplied
free of charge with a copy of the amalgamation proposal
upon request to an amalgamating company.

Dated this 31st day of August 2006.

Decade Subsidiary Limited
Public Notice of Proposed Amalgamation
Pursuant to Section 221 (4) (b) of the Companies Act 1993

The board of directors of Decade Subsidiary Limited gives
notice that it is proposed that on a date after the 1st day of
October 2006, Decade Subsidiary Limited will amalgamate
with Decade Dairies Limited, under Part XIII of the
Companies Act 1993.

The amalgamated company will be a newly incorporated
company called Decade Dairies Limited.

Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for
inspection by any shareholder or creditor of Decade
Subsidiary Limited or Decade Dairies Limited (together
the “amalgamating companies” and each an “amalgamating
company”) or by any person to whom either of the
amalgamating companies is under an obligation at
the registered office of the amalgamating companies,
being care of Bailey Ingham, Chartered Accountants,
18 Maniapoto Street, Otorohanga, during normal business
hours.

Any shareholder or creditor of either of the amalgamating
companies or any person to whom an amalgamating
company is under an obligation is entitled to be supplied
free of charge with a copy of the amalgamation proposal
upon request to an amalgamating company.

Dated this 31st day of August 2006.

The board of directors: The board of directors:

DECADE DAIRIES LIMITED. DECADE SUBSIDIARY LIMITED.
ot6111 ot6112

General Notices

Unclaimed Property Schedule

Notice of Election to Manage Property

Pursuant to section 101 (1) of the Public Trust Act 2001,

Public Trust hereby gives notice that:

(a) Alfred Moore, publican, of Balclutha, who is understood
to have died in 1904, is the owner of the property
described in the Schedule hereto.

(b) Public Trust elects to become manager of the property, it
being satisfied that it is advisable in terms of section
101 (1) of the above Act.

A vacant residential site at 4 Matau Street, Clyde, being an
estate in fee simple containing 278 square metres (Computer
Freehold Register 0T38/229), Otago Registry.

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of August 2006.

R.J. CALVERT, Authorised Signatory.

gn6068
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Munich Reinsurance Company of
Australasia Limited

Proposed Release of Deposit
Pursuant to the Insurance Companies’ Deposits Act 1953

Munich Reinsurance Company of Australasia Limited
(hereinafter called “the company”) has given notice to
Public Trust that it has ceased to carry on the business of
insurance in New Zealand and that it proposes to withdraw,
pursuant to section 19 of the Act, the deposit which has been
made by it with Public Trust.

Public Trust therefore gives notice, pursuant to section
19 (3) of the Act, that, being satisfied that all liabilities of
the company in New Zealand in respect of such insurance
business have been fully liquidated or provided for, it
proposes to release to the company on or after the 28th day
of September 2006, the amount deposited by the company.
Any objections to the release of the amount deposited should
be lodged with Public Trust, 141 Willis Street, Wellington
6011, on or before the 20th day of September 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2006.
PHILIP GERARD DYER, Public Trust.

gn6043
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Atradius Namur SA (formerly Gerling Namur
Assurances Du Credit SA Limited)

Proposed Release of Deposit
Pursuant to the Insurance Companies’ Deposits Act 1953

Atradius Namur SA (hereinafter called “the company’) has
given notice to Public Trust that it has ceased to carry on the
business of insurance in New Zealand and that it proposes to
withdraw, pursuant to section 19 of the Act, the deposit
which has been made by it with Public Trust.

Public Trust therefore gives notice, pursuant to section
19 (3) of the Act, that, being satisfied that all liabilities of
the company in New Zealand in respect of such insurance
business have been fully liquidated or provided for, it
proposes to release to the company on or after the 2nd day
of October 2006, the amount deposited by the company.

Any objections to the release of the amount deposited should
be lodged with Public Trust, 141 Willis Street, Wellington
6011, on or before the 25th day of September 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2006.
PHILIP GERARD DYER, Public Trust.

an6161

Departmental Notices

ACC

Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation, and
Compensation Act 2001

Notice of Proposal to Recommend Changes to the
Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation, and
Compensation (Liability to Pay or Contribute to
Cost of Treatment) Regulations 2003

Pursuant to section 324 of the Injury Prevention,
Rehabilitation, and Compensation Act 2001, the Accident
Compensation Corporation (ACC) gives notice of its
intention to recommend to the Minister for ACC that
changes be made to the Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation,
and Compensation (Liability to Pay or Contribute to Cost of
Treatment) Regulations 2003.
A period of public consultation on the proposed Regulations
is also notified and details are given below:
1. An explanation of ACC’s proposal to recommend that
such Regulations be made, as well as the proposed
Regulations, are contained in the document titled

Cost of Treatment Regulations Consultation Document
(Adjustment to Specified Treatment Provider Rates), which
may be obtained:

from the ACC web site, www.acc.co.nz
by emailing treatment.costs@acc.co.nz
by telephoning ACC on (04) 918 7700
by writing to:

Cost of Treatment Consultation, Strategy and
Policy, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington.

2. Written submissions on the proposed Regulations are
invited from members of the public and interested
organisations.

3. The last date on which ACC will receive written
submissions on the proposed Regulations is 20 October
2006.

4. Submissions are to be forwarded to:

Cost of Treatment Consultation, Strategic Policy and
Research Group, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2006.
BRENDA TAHI, Acting Chairperson of ACC Board.

206134

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1550)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:
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Trade Name: Cue-Mare
Reference: A009703

Active Ingredient and Concentration: Progesterone 107.5g/kg
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General Use Claims: The device is used to deliver progesterone to achieve therapeutic effect for:
(a) inducing cyclical ovarian activity in spring transitional mares; and

(b) controlling the oestrous cycle in cycling mares.

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:

(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand

Gazette; and
(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.

The address below is:

(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and

(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay

(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.
The applicant’s address for service is:

Bioniche Life Sciences Inc, 231 Dundas St. E., Belleville, Ontario K8N 5J2, Canada.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.

WARREN HUGHES, Programme Manager (Approvals and ACVM Standards) (acting under delegated authority).

206089

Economic Development

Education

Crown Entities Act 2004

Education Act 1989

Reappointment to the Accounting Standards
Review Board

Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
His Excellency the Governor-General hereby reappoints

Charles Macek

as the Australian member of the Accounting Standards
Review Board, as established under the Financial Reporting
Act 1993, for a term of appointment commencing on
11 September 2006 and expiring on 10 December 2007.

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2006.
LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce.

206021

Appointment to the Electricity Commission Board

Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, the
Minister of Energy hereby appoints

Stanley Joseph Rodger, C.M.G.

as a member of the Electricity Commission Board, as
established under the Electricity Act 1992, for a term of
three years commencing on 31 August 2006 and expiring on
30 August 2009.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.
DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy.

go6110

Revocation of Notice of Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of
Dannevirke High School (234)

The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory manager
for the board of trustees of Dannevirke High School
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 10 June 2004,
No. 68, page 1601) is hereby revoked under section 78M (7)
of the Education Act 1989.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its
publication.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2006.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

206046

Revocation of Notice of Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of
Te Wharekura o Arowhenua (4217)

The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the board of trustees of Te Wharekura o
Arowhenua (as published in the New Zealand Gazette,
24 October 2002, No. 158, page 4001) is hereby revoked
under section 78M (7) of the Education Act 1989.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its
publication.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2006.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

806045
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Amendment of Notice of Direction for Appointment
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of
Trustees of Greenmeadows Intermediate

School (1300)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I amend
the notice dated the 30th day of June 2005, and published
in the New Zealand Gazette, 7 July 2005, No. 105, page
2477, regarding the appointment of a limited statutory
manager for the Greenmeadows Intermediate School
Board of Trustees because of risk both to the operation
of the school and to the educational performance of the
students at the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
to be vested in a limited statutory manager:

e All functions, powers and duties of the board as an
employer (whether statutory or otherwise).

A limited statutory manager must also advise the board on
the following:

e Student achievement; and
e curriculum planning and delivery.

The following condition applies to the exercising of the
powers by a limited statutory manager:

e Staff appointments must be made in consultation with
the board.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication
of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2006.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

06109
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Fisheries

Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1998

Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 3) 2006 (No. F376)

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (Kaimoana
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998, the Programme
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme)
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector
Act 1998) hereby gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 3) 2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “customary food gathering” has the same meaning as
defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1998.

3085

(b) “Tangata Kaitiaki” are local dialect words that have the
same meaning as “Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki”, a term that is
defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1998.

(c) “Tangata Kaitiaki” means the person or persons
appointed under Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (Kaimoana
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998 for the
management of customary food gathering within an
area/rohe moana.

(d) “area/rohe moana” means one of those areas described in
clause 3 of this notice.

(e) any geographical co-ordinates described in clause 3 of
this notice are in terms of the WGS84 datum.

3. Appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki—On 31 July 2006,
the Associate Minister of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a
delegated authority) confirmed, under Regulation 9 (1) of
the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Regulations
1998, the appointment of:

(a) Brad Bluett, Materoa Dodd, Patrick Fairlie, Meri Hepi,
John Hohapata-Oke, Wiremu Hunia, Rapata Kopae, Joe
Mason, Pouroto Ngaropo, Sterling Titoko Ratema,
Helen Sisley, John Stipich, Te Kani Wharewera, Pitau
Williams and Ron Wineti as Tangata Kaitiaki to manage
customary food gathering within the area/rohe moana
described by a line beginning on the coastline at a point
north of Wahieroa (37°53.8'S 176°49.9'E), then northerly
for 24 nautical miles to a point (37°29.8'S 176°47.0'E),
then south-easterly to a point (37°34.4'S 177°00.7'E),
then southerly for 24 nautical miles to a point on the
coastline at the mouth of the Maraetotara Stream
(37°58.3'S  177°03.7'E), then generally westerly
following the coastline to the point of commencement;
and

(b) Tomairangi Fox, Anthony Olsen and Jim Rota as
Tangata Kaitiaki to manage customary food gathering
within the area/rohe moana described by a line
beginning on the coastline at a point north of Wahieroa
(37°53.8'S 176°49.9'E), then northerly for 24 nautical
miles to a point (37°29.8'S 176°47.0'E), then
south-easterly to a point (37°30.8'S 176°50.7'E),
then southerly for 24 nautical miles to a point on
the coastline (37°54.7'S 176°53.6'E), then generally
westerly following the coastline to the point of
commencement.

4. Confirmation of tangata whenua—Ngati Awa, as
represented by Te Riinanga o Ngati Awa, is confirmed as
the tangata whenua of the area/rohe moana to which the
appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki relates.

5. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources
for customary food gathering—The Tangata Kaitiaki may
authorise any individual to take fisheries resources managed
under the Fisheries Act 1996, other than those resources that
are taken in fresh water, for customary food gathering
purposes from within the whole or any part of the area/rohe
moana for which they have been appointed as Tangata
Kaitiaki.

Dated at Nelson this 5th day of September 2006.

RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of
Fisheries.

206171
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Health

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance
Act 2003

Appointment/reappointments to the
Dietitians Board
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint
Barbara Cormack

as a health practitioner member to the Dietitians Board for
a three-year term of office; and reappoint

Eruera Maxted
Mary McNab
Winsome Parnell
Vicki Robinson
Barbara Ryan

as health practitioner members to the Dietitians Board for
three-year terms of office; and

Avis Mclntosh
Vernon Tile

as lay members to the Dietitians Board for three-year terms
of office.

The above appointment and reappointments commence on
15 September 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2006.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

206201

Pursuant to section 27 (6)(a) of the Human Assisted
Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I appoint

Hazel Irvine
to the Ethics Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology, as a counsellor member, for a three-year term
of office commencing from the date of this publication in
the New Zealand Gazette.
Pursuant to section 27 (6) (a) of the Human Assisted
Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I appoint

Jackie Freeman
to the Ethics Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology, as a consumer member, for a three-year term
of office commencing from the date of this publication in
the New Zealand Gazette.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of August 2006.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

206060

Intellectual Disability (Compulsory Care and
Rehabilitation) Act 2003

Human Assisted Reproductive Technology
Act 2004

Appointments to the Advisory Committee on
Assisted Reproductive Technology (ACART) and
the Ethics Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology (ECART)

Pursuant to section 34 (4) (b) of the Human Assisted
Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I appoint

Andrew Shelling

to the Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology, as a human reproduction researcher member,
for a three-year term of office commencing from the date of
this publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

Pursuant to section 34 (4) (f) of the Human Assisted
Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I appoint

Mark Henaghan

to the Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology, as a lawyer member, for a three-year term
of office commencing from the date of this publication in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Pursuant to section 34 (1) of the Human Assisted
Reproductive Technology Act 2004, I appoint

Ken Daniels
to the Advisory Committee on Assisted Reproductive
Technology, as a policy expert member, for a three-year

term of office commencing from the date of this publication
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Revocation of Appointments as Compulsory

Care Co-ordinators

Under section 140 of the Intellectual Disability (Compulsory
Care and Rehabilitation) Act 2003, I revoke the appointments
of the following persons as compulsory care co-ordinators

for the named geographical and operational areas listed
below.

Northern region, being Northland and Auckland:
Mark Johansson.

Southern region, being the whole of the South Island.:
Sarah Todd.

The revocation of these appointments takes effect on the date
this notice is published in the New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2006.
STEPHEN McKERNAN, Director-General of Health.

206026

Revised Instrument of Appointment of Compulsory
Care Co-ordinator

Under section 140 of the Intellectual Disability (Compulsory
Care and Rehabilitation) Act 2003, I have revised the

geographical and operational areas as listed below for
the following person as a compulsory care co-ordinator.

Central Region, being the geographical area including
Manawatu-Wanganui, Palmerston North, Hawke’s Bay,
Wairarapa and Wellington, and

Southern Region, being the geographical area including the
whole of the South Island:

Rhonda Anderson

The revision of the appointment of the above-named person
takes effect on the date this notice is published in the
New Zealand Gazette and ends on 31 August 2009.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of August 2006.

STEPHEN MCKERNAN, Director-General of Health.
206023
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Medicines Act 1981

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of

the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers.

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Amisulpride 100 Winthrop

Amisulpride 100mg

Tablet

sanofi-aventis New Zealand Limited

Sanofi Winthrop Industrie, Quetigny, France

Sanofi-Synthelabo Limited, Fawdon, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Tyne & Wear, United Kingdom

Amisulpride 200 Winthrop

Amisulpride 200mg

Tablet

sanofi-aventis New Zealand Limited

Sanofi Winthrop Industrie, Quetigny, France

Sanofi-Synthelabo Limited, Fawdon, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Tyne & Wear, United Kingdom

Amisulpride 400 Winthrop

Amisulpride 400mg

Tablet

sanofi-aventis New Zealand Limited

Sanofi Winthrop Industrie, Quetigny, France

Sanofi-Synthelabo Limited, Fawdon, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Tyne & Wear, United Kingdom

Amisulpride 50 Winthrop

Amisulpride 50mg

Tablet

sanofi-aventis New Zealand Limited

Sanofi Winthrop Industrie, Quetigny, France

Sanofi-Synthelabo Limited, Fawdon, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Tyne & Wear, United Kingdom

Amisulpride Winthrop

Amisulpride 100mg/mL

Oral solution

sanofi-aventis New Zealand Limited

Sanofi Winthrop Industrie, Colomiers, France

Budesonide Clickhaler 100pug

Budesonide 1.625%w/w

Powder for inhalation

Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Ashton Pharmaceuticals Limited, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Lancashire, United Kingdom

Budesonide Clickhaler 200ug

Budesonide 3.25%w/w

Powder for inhalation

Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Ashton Pharmaceuticals Limited, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Lancashire, United Kingdom

Budesonide Clickhaler 400pug

Budesonide 6.5%w/w

Powder for inhalation

Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Ashton Pharmaceuticals Limited, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Lancashire, United Kingdom
Dantrium

Dantrolene sodium 25mg

Capsule, powder filled

Pfizer New Zealand Limited

Procter & Gamble Pharmaceuticals Puerto Rico Inc, Bo. Cotto Norte, Puerto Rico
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Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105 7 SEPTEMBER 2006

Dantrium

Dantrolene sodium 50mg

Capsule, powder filled

Pfizer New Zealand Limited

Procter & Gamble Pharmaceuticals Puerto Rico Inc, Bo. Cotto Norte, Manati, Puerto Rico
Zantac Relief Extra Strength

Ranitidine hydrochloride 336mg equivalent ranitidine 300mg

Tablet

GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited

GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Limited, Boronia, Victoria, Australia

Dated this 31st day of August 2006.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

206145

Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Orgalutran

Ganirelix 0.5mg/mL

Solution for injection

Pharmaco (NZ) Limited

Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 9 November 2006.

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Tracleer

Bosentan 125mg

Film coated tablet

Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Limited t/a Healthcare Logistics
Patheon Inc, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 16 December 2006.

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Tracleer

Bosentan 62.5mg

Film coated tablet

Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Limited t/a Healthcare Logistics
Patheon Inc, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 16 December 2006.

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Ursofalk

Ursodeoxycholic acid 250mg

Capsule

St Ives Medical

Losan Pharma GmbH, Neuenburg, Germany

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 28 October 2006.

Dated this 31st day of August 2006.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

06146

Misuse of Drugs (Industrial Hemp) Finola
Regulations 2006 Kompolti
USO31
Schedule of Approved Cultivars of Fasamo
Industrial Hemp Anka

Pursuant to Regulation 5 (1) of the Misuse of Drugs

(Industrial Hemp) Regulations 2006, I, Stephen McKernan,
Director-General of Health, hereby approve the cultivars of

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2006.
STEPHEN MCKERNAN, Director-General of Health.

industrial hemp described below for the purposes of that

Regulation.

206107
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Justice

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105

Misuse of Drugs Act 1975

Order for Forfeiture of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Whangarei High Court on
9 August 2006, for the forfeiture of the following motor
vehicle:
1993 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. AKF485.
Against: Lee Adin Dye.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Misuse of Drugs Act
1975.

D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.

206074
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Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400)
as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar.

206041

Sentencing Act 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tokoroa District Court
on 11 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1994 Mazda Eunos, Registration No. WZ4958.
Against: Brett Sadler.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 885 0060) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

W. R. MORGAN, Deputy Registrar.

go6014

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
3 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1987 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. TL4794.
Against: Bruce Samuel Davies.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

206042

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court
on 18 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1997 Mitsubishi Mirage, Registration No. DES215.
Against. Awhea Roimata Hunia.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

A. LEHAN, Deputy Registrar.

806036

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court
on 30 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1993 Mitsubishi Magna, Registration No. SI9727.
Against: Riki Thompson.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400)
as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar.

06037

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court
on 21 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1998 Honda Torneo, Registration No. CQY873.
Against: Rajwinder Palsingh Harike.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

A. LEHAN, Deputy Registrar.

206028

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court
on 28 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1988 Toyota Supra, Registration No. AWY974.
Against: Jimmy Wayne Smith.

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court
on 30 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1989 Mazda Familia, Registration No. WL2747.
Against: Tutoe Malaki.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

206054
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

A GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

806053

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court
on 31 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1985 Mitsubishi L300, Registration No. MG3239.

Against: Michael James Desmond Smith.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

06159

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 30 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1983 Nissan Pulsar, Registration No. LI1295.
Against: Jennifer Susan Donna Stackhouse.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

206032

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Rangiora District Court
on 16 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1995 Toyota Trueno, Registration No. BLY119.
Against: Timothy David Acton.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. O'CONNELL, Registrar.

806165

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 31 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1987 Honda Accord, Registration No. SQ5694.
Against: Quincy Anthony Gaskin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

206075

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Rangiora District Court
on 30 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1983 Honda Shuttle, Registration No. PR2358.
Against: Sonia Eileen Brown.
1998 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. DEU836.
Against: Nigel Sean More.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. O'CONNELL, Registrar.

206163

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 4 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1984 Toyota Celica, Registration No. BSG616.

Against: Peter Ronald Eltringham.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
T. J. SANDERS, Deputy Registrar.

206170

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 29 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1989 Mitsubishi Magna, Registration No. OR3104.
Against: Shane Brady Grey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Lower Hutt District Court
on 29 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1992 BMW, Registration No. ASM901.
Against: Aaron Edward Sharpe.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3140) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

206009
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The Treasury

Terrorism Suppression Act 2002

Crown Entities Act 2004

Revocation of Terrorist Entity Designations

On 29 August 2006, pursuant to section 34 of the
Terrorism Suppression Act 2002, the following terrorist
entity designations were revoked.

Individuals

Shadi Mohamed Mustafa Abdalla* (also known as Emad
Abdelhadie, born 27 Sept. 1976 in Alhamza, Shadi
Mohammed Mustafa Abdalla, born 27 Sept. 1976 in
Irbid, Shadi Abdallha, born 27 Sept. 1976 in Irbid,
Jordan, Shadi Abdallah, born 27 Sept. 1976 in Irbid,
Emad Abdekhadie, born 27 Sept. 1976 in Athamse,
Zidan Emad Abdelhadie, born 27 Sept. 1976 in
Alhamza, (Used in Belgium) Shadi Mohammed Mostafa
Hasan, born 27 Sept. 1976 in Beje, Iraq, address: Rue de
Pavie 42, 1000 Brussels, Belgium, Zidan, Zaidan, Al Hut
(English: the Shark), Emad Al Sitawi). Date of Birth: 27
September 1976. Place of Birth: Irbid, Jordan.
Nationality: Jordanian of Palestinian origin. Passport:
Jordan D 862 663, issued in Irgid, Jordan, on 10 Aug.
1993. Jordan H 641 183, issued in Irgid, Jordan, on 17
April 2002. German International travel document
0770479, issued in Dortmund, Germany on 16 Feb.
1998. Other information: Father Mohamed Abdalla;
Mother Jawaher Abdalla, nee Almadaneie.

Rahmatullah Safi, Title: General, Designation: Taliban
representative in Europe.

Zeinab Mansour-Fattouh

Mohamed Mansour (also known as Al-Mansour,
Dr. Mohamed) Date of Birth: 1928. Place of Birth:
a) Egypt b) UAE. Nationality: Switzerland. Address:
ob. Heslibachstr. 20, Kuesnacht, Switzerland.

HOWARD BROAD, Commissioner of Police.

*New Zealand Gazette, 3 March 2004, No. 24, page 565
206088

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, Jane Meares, Manager, Legal Group, The Treasury,
hereby give notice that on 23 August 2006, The
Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of Finance,
and The Honourable Steve Maharey, Minister of
Broadcasting, gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b)
of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for Radio New Zealand
to hold debt facilities up to a maximum of $3.5 million
provided the debt is held with a New Zealand registered
bank or building society that meets the credit rating specified
in the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 20006.
JANE MEARES, Manager, Legal Group, The Treasury.

06055

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, Jane Meares, Acting Treasury Solicitor (acting under
delegation from The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen,
Minister of Finance), hereby give notice that on 10 August
2006, approval was given by the Minister of Health and
Associate Minister of Finance, under section 160 (1) (b) of
the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the Crown Health
Financing Agency to acquire a security in relation to the
sale of a former hospital site.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2006.
JANE MEARES, Acting Treasury Solicitor.

206056

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Land Transport New Zealand

Land Transport Act 1998

Notification of Ordinary Rule

Pursuant to section 161 (3) of the Land Transport Act 1998,
notification is given of the making of Land Transport Rule:
Traffic Control Devices Amendment 2006 (Rule 54002/2).

This Rule amends Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control
Devices 2004%*, which specifies the requirements for the
design, construction, installation, operation and maintenance
of traffic control devices, and sets out the functions and
responsibilities of road controlling authorities in providing
traffic control devices.

This amendment Rule corrects errors and clarifies provisions
in Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004.

The changes made by the amendment Rule include:
Allowing fixed signs to be used at ramp signals instead of
variable signs; clarifying provisions relating to pedestrian
crossings, pedestrian traffic signals and school bus
signs; amending definitions; and inserting new traffic signs
and amending existing signs and markings in the Schedules.

Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices Amendment
2006 comes into force on 6 October 2006.

It is available for inspection free of charge at the National
Office of Land Transport New Zealand, 7 Waterloo Quay,
Wellington.

A bound copy will be available in September 2006 for
purchase from selected bookshops that sell legislation or
from Wickliffe Limited, freephone 0800 226 440.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2006.
CAROLINA GARTNER, Acting Director of Land Transport.

*New Zealand Gazette, 9 December 2004, No. 160, page 3985
au6164
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Maritime New Zealand

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105

Maritime Transport Act 1994

Maritime Rule Part 21 — Safe Ship Management
Systems and Maritime Rule Part 31B — Crewing
and Watchkeeping—Offshore, Coastal and
Restricted (Non-fishing Vessels)—Notice of
Exemption from Maritime Rule Part 21, Section 2
and Maritime Rule Part 31B

I, John Norman Keith Mansell, General Manager Maritime
Operations, Maritime New Zealand, pursuant to sections
47 (2) (b) (iii) and 47 (3) of the Maritime Transport Act
1994, and acting under delegated authority from the Director
of Maritime New Zealand, hereby give notice as follows:

e The Trustees of the Ellen Trust are exempt from the Safe
Ship Management requirements applicable to owners
under Part 21 of the Maritime Rules as required by
Maritime Rule Part 21, Section 2, in respect of the motor
yacht Belize.

e The Trustees of the Ellen Trust are also exempt from the
crewing and watchkeeping requirements of an owner of
an offshore, coastal and restricted (non-fishing vessel) as
required by Maritime Rule Part 31B, in respect of the
motor yacht Belize.

e [t is a condition of this exemption that the Belize is used
in a manner consistent with the definition of “pleasure
craft” in section 2 of the Maritime Transport Act 1994 in
all respects other than that described in paragraph (c) of
that definition.

This notice comes into effect on 29 September 2006.
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.

JOHN NORMAN KEITH MANSELL, General Manager
Maritime Operations, Maritime New Zealand.

au6142
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The exemption from the provisions of Maritime Rule
31A.7 (1) (a) and (c) shall remain in force until:

(a) one or more of the above conditions is not met;

(b) the ship undergoes major alteration or its operating
limits are permanently changed;

(c) the ownership of the ship is changed;

(d) the exemption is revoked by the Director of Maritime
New Zealand; or

(e) the expiry date;
whichever occurs first.

This exemption shall expire on 2 September 2006 at 0900
hours.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice of Imposition of a
Condition in respect of ships owned by Toll NZ Consolidated
Limited dated 3 May 2005 shall be varied accordingly for
the period of this exemption, to the effect that a MEC2 may
be substituted for the required MECI1 in the ship’s engine
room for MV Arahura while operating in pilotage area and
while the main engine is on standby.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 20006.

BRUCE JOHN MAROC, Deputy Director of Monitoring
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand.

au6143

Securities Commission

Securities Act 1978

Notice of Exemption from Rule 31A.7 (1) (a) and (¢)

I, Bruce John Maroc, Deputy Director of Monitoring
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand, being satisfied
that the granting of this exemption will not breach
New Zealand’s international obligations, and pursuant to
sections 47 (2) (b) and 47 (3) of the Maritime Transport Act
1994, acting under delegated authority hereby give notice as
follows:

The owner and master of MV Arahura (MSA 100029)
is exempt from the requirement in Rule 31A.7 (1) (a)
and (c) of Part 31A of the Maritime Rules in relation to
the carriage of a Marine Engineer Class 1 (MEC1) for the
periods of 0800 hours 1 September 2006 to 0900 hours
2 September 2006 inclusive, subject to the following
conditions:

1. Actions must be taken to ensure the ship complies with
Maritime Rules 31A.7 (1) (a) and (c) at the owner’s
earliest convenience and not later than 0900 hours
2 September 2006; and

2. An additional Marine Engineer Class 2 (MEC2) is
carried in place of the required MECI.

Notice of Approvals to Act as a Statutory Supervisor
and as a Trustee Under Section 48 of the Securities
Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 (3) of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission (“Commission”) gives the following
notice.

Notice

Clause 1—The Commission approves the following to act
as statutory supervisors and trustees for the purposes of the
Securities Act 1978 in respect of participatory and debt
securities offered to the public for subscription:

e BDO Spicers Auckland Trustee Company Limited
e Covenant Trustee Company Limited

e Prince & Partners Trustee Company Limited

e Spicer & Oppenheim Trustee Company Limited
(“approved persons”)

Clause 2—This notice comes into force on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

Clause 3—This notice expires on the close of 6 August
2009.
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Clause 4—The approvals in respect of each approved
person are given subject to the following conditions:

(a) that none of the approved persons nor any of its
members, directors, officers or employees:

(i) is at any time a shareholder or employee of an
issuer or manager of a scheme in respect of
which the approved person is appointed as a
trustee or statutory supervisor;

(i1) at any time holds any office or appointment
(including appointment as an auditor) or
has any involvement, relationship, interest
(otherwise than in connection with the
performance of the approved person’s functions
and powers as a trustee or statutory supervisor)
in respect of the issuer or manager of any
scheme in relation to which the approved
person is appointed as a trustee or acts as a
statutory supervisor;

(iii) at any time controls or has the right to control,
directly or indirectly, the management of any
issuer or any manager of any scheme in respect
of which the approved person is appointed as
a trustee or statutory supervisor (otherwise than
in connection with the performance of the
approved person’s functions and powers as
a trustee or statutory supervisor);

(iv) at any time holds any debt or participatory
securities of any issuer or any manager of a
scheme in respect of which the approved person
is appointed as a trustee or a statutory
supervisor;

(b) that no relationship exists at any time between an
approved person and any issuer or any manager of
any scheme in respect of which that approved person
is appointed as a trustee or statutory supervisor, that
affects, or is likely to affect, the ability of the
approved person to perform its functions and powers
as a trustee or statutory supervisor;

(c) that while an approved person holds office as a
statutory supervisor, that approved person will
maintain adequate professional indemnity insurance
in respect of the exercise of its functions and powers
under its appointments as a trustee and/or statutory
supervisor;

(d) that an approved person has undertaken, and abides
by that undertaking, to report to the Commission on
any occurrence or change in matters material to the
Commission’s approval of that approved person; and
in any event, on an annual basis to the Commission
by 1 March of each calendar year for the duration of
that approved person’s approval.

Clause 5—This notice revokes the notice of approval of
the approved persons to act as statutory supervisor and as
a trustee published in the New Zealand Gazette, 5 August
2004, No. 95, page 2375.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2006.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[L.S.]

JANE DIPLOCK, Chairperson.

au6073
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Transit New Zealand

Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits
2003 (Rule 54001)
Transit New Zealand Act 1989

Amendments to Transit New Zealand Bylaw 2005/7*
Maximum Speeds of Vehicles on State Highways

Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989 and clause 2.6 of the Land Transport Rule: Setting of
Speed Limits 2003 (Rule 54001), Transit New Zealand
hereby amends the following Bylaw.

Amendments

1. These amendments shall come into force 28 days after
its publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. The Transit New Zealand (Maximum Speeds of Vehicles
on State Highways) Bylaw 2005/7* is hereby amended by:

(a) Deleting line 146 in Schedule 3 of that bylaw which
reads:

“Transit NZ Region: 3
SH No.: 2
Locality: Netherton
From (RP): 61/2.23 To (RP): 61/3.17
Distance from nearest Road/Feature:

36 chains/720m north of Netherton School to
4 chains/80m south of Netherton School.

Speed Restriction (km/h): LSZ

New Zealand Gazette
27/03/1958, No 20, p 317

(b) Replacing line 211 in Schedule 3 of that bylaw to read:
“Transit NZ Region: 3
SH No.: 26

Reference: NZ  Gazette

Locality: Paeroa
From (RP): 60/7.12 To (RP): 60/8.10
Distance from nearest Road/Feature:

100m south-west of Ryall Road to 490m south-west
of Rotokohu Road.

Speed Restriction (km/h): 80

New Zealand Gazette Reference:
7/09/2006, No. 105, p 3093~

NZ Gazette

These bylaw amendments as made by resolution passed
at a meeting of Transit New Zealand held in Wellington
2 August 2006.

Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand under delegated
authority by:

J. H. VAN BARNEVELD, Chief Executive, Transit
New Zealand

*Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 28 September 2005, No. 164, page 4075
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LLand Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation
Purposes, Declaring a Conservation Area to be

a Classified Reserve, and Appointment to Control
and Manage

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Acting Conservator
of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation declares that the land described in the
Schedule is held for conservation purposes, and further
declares that the conservation area described in the Schedule
shall be set apart as a reserve, subject to the Reserves Act
1977 (“the Act”), and classified as a recreation reserve
subject to the provisions of the Act, and further, under the
Act, appoints The Sure and Stedfast Development Trust to
control and manage the reserve for recreation purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District
Schedule

Area
ha

1.9707 Section 1, SO 367396 (formerly part Old Bed
Waipara River).

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2006.
CHERYL COLLEY.
(DOC DO PAC-12-01-173)

In6181

Description

Public Works Act 1981

Land Declared Road—Goulding Avenue,
Christchurch City

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Christchurch City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City

Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

10 Part Lots 1 and 2, DP 14080; marked “B” on
SO 14787 (part Gazette Notice 316474.1).

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of August 2006.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11598)

In6141

Otago Land District—Waitaki District
Schedule
Arga
m

427 Part Lot A, DP 1531; shown as Section 1 on
SO 11664 (part Computer Freehold Register
OT129/123).

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10910)

In6124

Description

Road to be Stopped—Cardrona—Mt Barker Road,
Queenstown Lakes District
Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the road described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and when stopped, Section 3,
SO 12726 being amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register OT16A/90, subject to mortgage 6485514.8.
Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Ar%a
m
559 Section 3, SO 12726.
Dated at Auckland this 25th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10903)

In6160

Description

Land Declared Road—Weston—-Ngapara Road,
Windsor, Waitaki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
road vested in the Waitaki District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—State
Highway No. 6, Gibbston Highway, Coal Pit Road,
Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
2742, subject to limited access road in Gazette Notice
965662.1, mortgage 6751305.2, section 11 of the Crown
Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act
1987, on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District Council
Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
ha

1.0835 Lots 1 and 2, DP 300510 (Computer Freehold
Registers 2742 and 2743); shown as Section 2 on
SO 369853.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10739)

In6135

Description
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Road to be Stopped—State Highway No. 6,
Gibbston Highway, Coal Pit Road, Queenstown
Lakes District

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the portion of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and
shall remain vested in the Crown as stopped government
road on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District Council
Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Area
m2
1052 Lot 2, DP 11834 (Computer Freehold Register
OT3C/1411), Lot 3, DP 11834 (Computer
Freehold Register OT3C/1412) and Lot 3,
DP 346899 (Computer Freehold Register
192755); shown as Section 1 on SO 369853.

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10739)

In6136

Description

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105

3095

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes
Area
m?
3788 Section 2, SO 358170, part Lot 1, DP S89754;
(part Computer Freehold Register SA71A/188).
Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes
Ar%a
m

2865 Section 1, SO 358170, part Lot 2, DP S89754;
(part Computer Freehold Register SA71A/189).

7876  Section 4, SO 358170, part Lot 3, DP S22486;
(part Computer Freehold Register SA71A/189).

1346 Section 5, SO 358170, part Lot 1, DP S89754;
(part Computer Freehold Register SA71A/188).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913)

In6048

Description

Description

Land Set Apart for Road—Te Hutewai Road,
Raglan, Waikato District
Pursuant to section 52 (4) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
hereby set apart for road and shall remain vested in the
Waikato District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Road

Area

2

1025 Part Lot 1, DP S56605; shown as Section 1 on
SO 368642 (Computer Freehold Register
SA46C/544).

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In6169

Description

Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes—
Marshall Road, Western Bay of Plenty

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for
stormwater purposes and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council, subject to stormwater right contained
in transfer B428486.2, on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 20, declares the land described in
the Second Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for
stormwater purposes and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Land Declared Road—Pyes Pa Road, Western Bay
of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road vested in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Area
m?
5202 Part Lot 1, DP 364476; shown as Section 2 on
SO 345387 (part Computer Freehold Register
261963).
109 Part Lot 1, DP 364476; shown as Section 4 on
SO 345387 (part Computer Freehold Register
261963).
973 Part Lot 1, DP 364476, shown as Section 6 on
SO 345387 (part Computer Freehold Register
261963).
8431 Part Lot 1, DP 364476; shown as Section 8 on
SO 345387 (part Computer Freehold Register
261963).

899 Part Lot 1, DP 364476; shown as Section 10 on
SO 345387 (part Computer Freehold Register
261963).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913)

In6049

Description

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1,
Rata-Silverhope, Rangitikei District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
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1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway
and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice is taken as severance
and shall be amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register WN46C/561, subject to section 11 of the Crown
Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act
1987

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council
First Schedule
Road Declared State Highway
Arezta
m
1137 Part Lot 1, DP 27110; shown as Section 33 on
SO 346440 (part Gazette Notice B780922.1 —
New Zealand Gazette, 20 April 2000, No. 42,
page 955).
Second Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Areza
m
3292 Part Lot 1, DP 27110; shown as Section 76 on
SO 346440 (part Gazette Notice B780922.1 —
New Zealand Gazette, 20 April 2000, No. 42,
page 955).
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3723)

In6013

Description

Description
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Nelson Land District—Tasman District
Schedule
Arezza
m
316 Part Lot 5, DP31 (part Computer Freehold

Register NL8B/935); shown as Section 2 on
SO 371296.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10708)

1n6040

Description

Land Declared Road—OIld Coach Road,

Mahana, Nelson

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to

be road and shall vest in the Tasman District Council on the

date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

Schedule
Arga Description

m

28 Section 1, SO 371041 (part Computer Freehold
Register NL11A/560).

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754)

In6017

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 3,
Putiki, Wanganui District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Wanganui District
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road
Arezta
m
324 Part Lot 19, DP 470; shown as Section 4 on

SO 368621 (part Computer Freehold Register
WN193/71).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5086)

In6175

Description

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—EIlcock Lane,
Hokitika, Westland District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the service lane described in the
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register WS5B/1453.

Westland Land District—Westland District

Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Anrlezza Description

306 Lot45, DP 1382.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10914)

In5998

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 60, Lodder Lane, Tasman District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981 and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Reserves Act 1977

Revocation of a Notice Relating to an Authorisation
of the Exchange of Reserves for Other Land and
Issue of a Fresh Notice

Under section 6 (3) of the Reserves Act 1977, and by reason
of an error made in the notice described subsequently, the
Community Relations Manager revokes the notice headed
Authorisation of the Exchange of Reserves for Other Land,
dated the 23rd day of August 2006 and published in the
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New Zealand Gazette, 31 August 2006, No. 103, page 3045,
and issues the following notice as a fresh notice in its place.
Authorisation of the Exchange of Reserves for

Other Land

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation authorises the exchange of the recreation
reserves described in the First Schedule for the land described
in the Second Schedule.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
First Schedule

A}fza Description
3.3609 Allotment 371, District of Tamaki and part
DP 25509  (Computer  Freehold  Register
NA42A/750).
3.8063 Lot 17, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
238189).
m2
4231 Lot 2, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232449).
1070 Lot 7, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232454).
2536 Lot 9, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232456).
517 Lot 16, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
238188).
(All  part Gazette Notice 6430862.1 -
part New Zealand Gazette, 13 March 2003,
No. 25, page 742). All subject to the Reserves
Act 1977.
4450 Lot 3, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232450).
4637 Lot 4, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232451).
57 Lot 8, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232455).
4005 Lot 10, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232457).
8732 Lot 11, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232458).
(All part Gazette Notice B050759.1 -
part New Zealand Gazette, 11 March 1982,
No. 26, page 721). All subject to the Reserves
Act 1977.
Second Schedule
Aﬁza Description
7.5174 Lot 1, DP 357142 (Computer Freehold Register
232448).

Dated at Auckland this 4th day of September 2006.
W. M. MURRAY.
(DOC PAD-02-05-02-11)

In6168
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hereby declared to be, a Recreation Reserve within the
meaning of the said Act.”

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City

Schedule
Area Description
ha
0.0531 Part closed road adjoining Section 23, Block I,
Clive Survey District (Computer Freehold
Register HB41/215).
0.4649  Sections 8 and 9, Block VIII, Heretaunga Survey

District (Computer Freehold Register HB81/27).
Dated at Napier this 10th day of August 2006.

NEIL BARRY TAYLOR, Chief Executive, Napier City
Council.
1n6069

Declaration That Land is a Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Chief Executive for
the Napier City Council hereby notifies that on 9 August
2006, the Napier City Council, acting pursuant to a delegation
from the Minister of Conservation, passed the following
resolution:

“That in exercise of the powers conferred on it by Section
14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Napier City Council
resolves that the land held by the said city in fee simple
and described in the Schedule hereto shall be, and is

Naming of Reserves—Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, Queenstown Lakes
District Council hereby gives notice that resolutions to the
following effect were passed by council on 25 August 2006:

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lots 1-2 DP 20808 Lots 1-2 DP 22790
(14.8913 hectares, more or less) shall henceforth be
known as Matakauri Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 1 DP 7458 Lot 44 DP 339994 Lot 64
DP 319218 (0.9004 hectares, more or less) shall
henceforth be known as McMurdo Park”™.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 301 DP 338585 (0.3577 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Murdoch Park™.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Sec 4 SO 308528 (0.0771 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Macalister Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 200 DP 27472 Lots 201 202 DP 27482
Lot 203 DP 300099 Lot 204 DP 300296 (1.6514
hectares, more or less) shall henceforth be known as
Gretton Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Legal Description Lot 187 DP 6712 Lot
158 DP 11115 (3.1567 hectares, more or less) shall
henceforth be known as Peter Fraser Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Legal Description Lot 30 DP 327385 (700
square metres, more or less) shall henceforth be known
as Fred Muir Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 45 DP 338763 (0.1449 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Schoolhouse
Domain”.
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“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 20 DP 338763 (0.0871 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Scheib Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lots 3-4 DP 26719 (0.4342 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Hillock Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 200 DP 307429 (0.1791 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as De La Mare
Park”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Sec 40 Block 1 Upper Wakatipu SD
Gravel Reserve (0.5716 hectares, more or less) shall
henceforth be known as Puahiri Park”.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 105
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“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves
Act 1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council
hereby declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lots 606-608 DP 27577 Lots 609-612
DP 27773 Lot 613 DP 301681 Lot 13 DP 322851 Lot
614 DP 328960 (2.6724 hectares, more or less) shall
henceforth be known as McTaggart Park”™.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lots 3 & 17 DP 312351 (0.0121 hectares,
more or less) shall henceforth be known as Wicklow
Terrace Walkway”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Lot 51 DP 338763 (0.0078 hectares, more
or less) shall henceforth be known as Boyd Walkway”.

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act
1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby
declares that the land vested in the council and
described as Section 1 Block IX Queenstown Tn

(0.0339 hectares, more or less) shall henceforth be

“That, pursuant to section 16 (10) of the Reserves Act t :
known as Brian Smith Park”.

1977, the Queenstown Lakes District Council hereby

geclargsd thatL thflf4 lgffl)d3 3‘6385;66(1(012382611 council and Dated at Queenstown this 25th day of August 2006.
escribed as Lot . ectares, more . .

or less) shall henceforth be known as Lachlan Ave DUNCAN FIELD, Chief Executive.

WalkWay”. In6147

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:
Serial Date of

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number — Enaciment Retail
Land Transport Management Land Transport Management (Compliance with 2006/275 4/9/06 $1.60
Act 2003 Auckland Regional Land Transport Strategy)
Order 2006

Local Government Act 1974 Local Government (Infringement Fees for Offences: 2006/276 4/9/06 $3.60
Waikato Regional Council Navigation Safety Bylaw)

Regulations 2006

Takeovers Code (Mike Pero Mortgages Limited)
Exemption Notice 2006

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

Takeovers Act 1993 2006/277 18/8/06 $2.30

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge

$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch;
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs6193
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General Section

Alcohol Advisory Council of Notice
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
New Zealand (ALAC) cited as the Oral Health Practitioners’ (Fees) Amendment
Notice 2006 (No. 3) and shall come into force on 5 October
2006.

Alcohol Advisory Council Act 1976 (2) This notice has the status of a Regulation for the

o ) purposes of the Regulations (Disallowance) Act 1989.
Publication of Annual Report—Alcohol Advisory (3) This notice replaces the Oral Health Practitioners’ (Fees)
Council of New Zealand (ALAC) Amendment Notice 2005 (No. 1) notices published in the
Pursuant to section 38 (1) and (2) of the Alcohol New Zealand Gazette, 3 March 2005, No. 45, page 1132
Advisory Council Act 1976, the report of the and New Zealand Gazette, 19 May 2005, No. 80, page 1923.
Alcohol Advisory Council of New Zealand (ALAC) for 2. Fees—The Dental Council of New Zealand sets the
the year to 30 June 2006 has been published. following fees, payable to the council, specified in
Copies of the report are available from the Alcohol the attached Schedule.

Advisory Council of New Zealand (ALAC), P.O. Box 3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.
5023, Wellington. Telephone: (04)917 0060. Email:

central@alac.org.nz Schedule
The report is now available online at www.alac.org.nz Fees Payable
2s6081 REGISTRATION FEES 3
Application for registration of an additional scope
. of practice:
Dental Councl I Of New Zeal and e For New Zealand registered dental therapists,

dental hygienists and orthodontic auxiliaries 70.00°

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Registration examination:

Act 2003 e For dental technicians 1,700.00°
Key to Annotations

Oral Health Practitioners’ (Fees) Amendment 'Fees are calculated on a cost recovery basis.

Notice 2006 (No. 3) *Includes the cost of the certificate.
*Includes cost per candidate arising from fewer applicants applying to sit

Pursuant to sections 130 to 133 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is
given.

the exam.

gs6066

New Zealand Seafood Industry Council Limited

Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002

Notification of Rates of Levy Under Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002

Pursuant to the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 (“the Order”) and the Constitution of the New Zealand Seafood Industry
Council Limited (SeaFIC), SeaFIC hereby gives notice that:
1. the Total Levy Rates listed in column 8 of Schedule 1 below are the rates of levy levied on fish, required to be notified
in terms of clauses 9 and 11 of the Order, for the Levy Year 1 October 2006 to 30 September 2007 (inclusive); and
2. the Core Services Levy Rates, the Stock Specific Levy Rates and the Total Levy Rates in columns 3, 5 and 8 of
Schedule 1, are the rates required to be notified in terms of clause 5.1 of the Fifth Schedule to SeaFIC’s Constitution for
the Levy Year 1 October 2006 to 30 September 2007 (inclusive).

Schedule 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Appendix 1 Declared Core Core Stock Stock Total Total Total
Port  Services Services Specific Specific Levy Levy Levy
Price Levy Levy Rate Levy Levy Rate Rate
3 $/tonne % $/tonne % $/tonne 8$/kg %
ANCI 688.33 0.072 0.010% 0.000 0.000% 0.072  0.000072 0.010%
ANC2 688.33 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000% 0.000  0.000000 0.000%
ANC3 688.33 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000% 0.000  0.000000 0.000%

ANC4 688.33 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000% 0.000  0.000000 0.000%
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ANC7
ANCS
ANCI10
ANGI11
ANG12
ANG13
ANG14
ANGI15
ANG16
BARI1
BARI10
BAR4
BARS
BAR7
BCOl
BCO10
BCO2
BCO3
BCO4
BCO5
BCO7
BCOS8
BIG1
BNS1
BNS10
BNS2
BNS3
BNS7
BNSS8
BUTI
BUT2
BUT3
BUT4
BUTS5
BUT6
BUT7
BUTI10
BYAl
BYA2
BYA3
BYA4
BYAS
BYA7
BYAS
BYA9
BYX1
BYXI10
BYX2
BYX3
BYX7
BYXS8
BWSI1
CDL1
CDL10
CDL2
CDL3
CDL4
CDLS5
CDL6
CDL7

688.33
688.33
688.33
3,500.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
242.43
242.43
251.27
251.27
252.53
3,067.30
2,184.00
3,033.43
3,054.27
2,607.33
3,342.10
2,889.17
2,966.67
13,659.73
3,389.80
2,377.33
2,876.20
3,327.77
2,524.00
3,586.30
2,158.90
3,707.13
3,612.80
3,665.57
3,665.57
3,665.57
3,357.90
2,106.13
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
3,200.00
1,880.00
1,689.80
1,928.07
1,689.80
1,946.67
1,862.67
342.60
693.30
610.00
612.47
643.87
643.87
643.87
643.87
616.67
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0.000
0.265
0.000
5.513
4.012
18.375
8.202
13.222
10.449
0.757
0.000
0.167
1.319
1.326
3.366
0.000
6.696
16.035
13.689
17.546
9.100
2.163
19.117
17.796
0.000
15.100
17.471
8.451
12.552
5.036
12.048
18.967
7.057
9.693
0.000
8.041
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.893
0.000
0.000
7.194
0.000
10.122
8.871
1.354
0.652
0.735
1.346
0.000
1.887
1.788
3.380
3.380
1.126
0.858

0.000%
0.038%
0.000%
0.158%
0.115%
0.525%
0.234%
0.378%
0.299%
0.312%
0.000%
0.066%
0.525%
0.525%
0.110%
0.000%
0.221%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.315%
0.073%
0.140%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.335%
0.350%
0.233%
0.325%
0.525%
0.193%
0.264%
0.000%
0.239%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.090%
0.000%
0.000%
0.383%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.070%
0.035%
0.215%
0.194%
0.000%
0.308%
0.278%
0.525%
0.525%
0.175%
0.139%

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
28.040
0.000
42.300
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
59.350
0.000
2.700
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.076%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.827%
0.000%
1.471%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
3.157%
0.000%
0.140%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.338%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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0.000
0.265
0.000
5.513
4.012
18.375
8.202
13.222
10.449
0.757
0.000
0.167
1.319
1.326
5.706
0.000
6.696
16.035
13.689
17.546
9.100
2.163
19.117
45.836
0.000
57.400
17.471
8.451
12.552
5.036
12.048
18.967
7.057
9.693
0.000
8.041
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.893
0.000
0.000
66.544
0.000
12.822
8.871
1.354
0.652
0.735
3.686
0.000
1.887
1.788
3.380
3.380
1.126
0.858

0.000000
0.000265
0.000000
0.005513
0.004012
0.018375
0.008202
0.013222
0.010449
0.000757
0.000000
0.000167
0.001319
0.001326
0.005706
0.000000
0.006696
0.016035
0.013689
0.017546
0.009100
0.002163
0.019117
0.045836
0.000000
0.057400
0.017471
0.008451
0.012552
0.005036
0.012048
0.018967
0.007057
0.009693
0.000000
0.008041
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.002893
0.000000
0.000000
0.066544
0.000000
0.012822
0.008871
0.001354
0.000652
0.000735
0.003686
0.000000
0.001887
0.001788
0.003380
0.003380
0.001126
0.000858

0.000%
0.038%
0.000%
0.158%
0.115%
0.525%
0.234%
0.378%
0.299%
0.312%
0.000%
0.066%
0.525%
0.525%
0.186%
0.000%
0.221%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.315%
0.073%
0.140%
1.352%
0.000%
1.996%
0.525%
0.335%
0.350%
0.233%
0.325%
0.525%
0.193%
0.264%
0.000%
0.239%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.090%
0.000%
0.000%
3.540%
0.000%
0.665%
0.525%
0.070%
0.035%
0.215%
0.532%
0.000%
0.308%
0.278%
0.525%
0.525%
0.175%
0.139%
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CDL9
COCIl1A
COC1B
COCIC
COC2
COC3
COC3B
COC4
COCs
COC7A
COC7B
COC7C
COCS8
COC9
CHCI
CHCI10
CHC2
CHC3
CHC4
CHCS
CHC6
CHC7
CHCS
CHC9
CRALI
CRAI10
CRA2
CRA3
CRA4
CRAS
CRA6
CRA7
CRAS
CRA9
DANI1
DAN2
DAN3
DAN4
DANS
DAN7
DANS
DAN9
DSU1
DSU2
DSU3
DSU4
DSUS
DSU7
DSUS8
DSU9
ELEl
ELE10
ELE2
ELE3
ELES
ELE7
EMAL
EMA2
EMA3
EMA7

693.33
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

29,558.60
22,784.57
28,307.33
25,081.23
28,255.57
28,513.47
25,168.67
23,680.37
29,397.33
30,370.27
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,600.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
2,400.00
1,178.50
1,028.50
1,409.40
1,727.20
1,462.00
1,619.93

342.37

343.93

345.57

360.93

3.640
5.814
0.000
0.000
0.000
5.268
0.000
0.000
0.000
3.722
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.788
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
155.183
0.000
148.614
131.676
148.342
149.696
132.136
124.322
154.336
159.444
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.426
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.466
0.000
0.000
0.204
0.000
3.654
9.068
7.676
4.873
1.797
0913
0.138
1.895

0.525%
0.306%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.277%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.196%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.026%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.016%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.019%
0.000%
0.000%
0.017%
0.000%
0.259%
0.525%
0.525%
0.301%
0.525%
0.265%
0.040%
0.525%

1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
63.600
0.000
203.300
83.110
68.550
139.810
116.630
120.630
179.950
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.670
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
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0.154%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.215%
0.000%
0.718%
0.331%
0.243%
0.490%
0.463%
0.509%
0.612%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.189%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

4.710
5.814
0.000
0.000
0.000
5.268
0.000
0.000
0.000
3.722
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.788
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
218.783
0.000
351.914
214.786
216.892
289.506
248.766
244.952
334.286
159.444
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.426
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.466
0.000
0.000
0.204
0.000
6.324
9.068
7.676
4.873
1.797
0.913
0.138
1.895

0.004710
0.005814
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.005268
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.003722
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000788
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.218783
0.000000
0.351914
0.214786
0.216892
0.289506
0.248766
0.244952
0.334286
0.159444
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000426
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000466
0.000000
0.000000
0.000204
0.000000
0.006324
0.009068
0.007676
0.004873
0.001797
0.000913
0.000138
0.001895
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0.679%
0.306%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.277%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.196%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.026%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.740%
0.000%
1.243%
0.856%
0.768%
1.015%
0.988%
1.034%
1.137%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.016%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.019%
0.000%
0.000%
0.017%
0.000%
0.449%
0.525%
0.525%
0.301%
0.525%
0.265%
0.040%
0.525%
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FLA1
FLA10
FLA2
FLA3
FLA7
FROI
FRO2
FRO3
FRO4
FRO5
FRO6
FRO7
FROS
FRO9
GARI1
GAR10
GAR2
GAR3
GAR4
GAR7
GARS8
GLM1
GLM10
GLM2
GLM3
GLM7A
GLM7B
GLMS8
GLM9
GMUI
GMU10
GMU2
GMU3
GMU7
GSCl1
GSC10
GSC3
GSCs
GSCo6A
GSCo6B
GSH1
GSH2
GSH3
GSH4
GSHS5
GSH6
GSH7
GSHS
GSH9
GSP1
GSP5
GSP7
GURI1
GUR10
GUR2
GUR3
GUR7
GURS
HAKI1
HAK10

3,986.97
3,002.97
3,163.00
3,030.00
3,262.97
362.20
338.93
433.10
346.43
326.43
346.43
346.43
346.43
346.43
3,532.03
1,890.00
3,520.73
3,520.73
2,787.40
2,623.33
2,787.40
1,105.00
1,105.00
1,105.00
1,105.00
1,105.00
1,105.00
1,105.00
3,180.00
2,397.13
2,397.13
2,598.90
2,408.90
2,408.90
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
679.43
525.03
427.50
541.37
519.57
528.03
573.33
525.63
528.03
470.00
470.17
519.37
1,734.90
1,223.70
1,899.47
1,239.03
1,443.70
1,537.87
1,000.00
1,000.00

14.692
0.000
4.682
8.426
8.150
1.511
1.779
2.274
1.819
0.411
0.000
0.675
1.819
1.819
7.417
0.000
1.231
0.000
0.000
0.573
0.000
4.254
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.045
0.193

14.487
4.081

12.585
0.000
0.226
0.000
0.000

10.505
0.000

11.625
8.566
6.775
0.177
3.567
2.756
2.244
1.802
1.777
2.179
1.714
2.760
2.772
2.468
2.468
0.186
5.073
0.000
9.972
6.505
7.579
5.192
5.250
0.000

0.369%
0.000%
0.148%
0.278%
0.250%
0.417%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.126%
0.000%
0.195%
0.525%
0.525%
0.210%
0.000%
0.035%
0.000%
0.000%
0.022%
0.000%
0.385%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.095%
0.017%
1.311%
0.128%
0.525%
0.000%
0.009%
0.000%
0.000%
0.350%
0.000%
0.388%
0.286%
0.226%
0.006%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.333%
0.342%
0.413%
0.299%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.036%
0.292%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.338%
0.525%
0.000%

2.340
0.000
4.790
0.000
0.000
2.340
10.320
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
2.460
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
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0.059%
0.000%
0.151%
0.000%
0.000%
0.646%
3.045%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.344%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.203%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.135%
0.000%
0.130%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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17.032
0.000
9.472
8.426
8.150
3.851

12.099
2.274
1.819
0.411
0.000
0.675
1.819
1.819
7.417
0.000
1.231
0.000
0.000
0.573
0.000
4.254
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.045
0.193

14.487
4.081

12.585
0.000
0.226
0.000
0.000

10.505
0.000

11.625
8.566
6.775
0.177
5.907
2.756
2.244
1.802
1.777
2.179
1.714
2.760
3.842
2.468
2.468
0.186
7.413
0.000

12.432
6.505
7.579
5.192
5.250
0.000

0.017032
0.000000
0.009472
0.008426
0.008150
0.003851
0.012099
0.002274
0.001819
0.000411
0.000000
0.000675
0.001819
0.001819
0.007417
0.000000
0.001231
0.000000
0.000000
0.000573
0.000000
0.004254
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.001045
0.000193
0.014487
0.004081
0.012585
0.000000
0.000226
0.000000
0.000000
0.010505
0.000000
0.011625
0.008566
0.006775
0.000177
0.005907
0.002756
0.002244
0.001802
0.001777
0.002179
0.001714
0.002760
0.003842
0.002468
0.002468
0.000186
0.007413
0.000000
0.012432
0.006505
0.007579
0.005192
0.005250
0.000000

0.427%
0.000%
0.299%
0.278%
0.250%
1.063%
3.570%
0.525%
0.525%
0.126%
0.000%
0.195%
0.525%
0.525%
0.210%
0.000%
0.035%
0.000%
0.000%
0.022%
0.000%
0.385%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.095%
0.017%
1.311%
0.128%
0.525%
0.000%
0.009%
0.000%
0.000%
0.350%
0.000%
0.388%
0.286%
0.226%
0.006%
0.869%
0.525%
0.525%
0.333%
0.342%
0.413%
0.299%
0.525%
0.728%
0.525%
0.525%
0.036%
0.427%
0.000%
0.654%
0.525%
0.525%
0.338%
0.525%
0.000%
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HAK4
HAK?7
HOK1
HOK10
HORI1
HOR10
HOR2
HOR3
HOR4
HOR5
HORG6
HOR7
HORS8
HOR9
HPBI
HPB10
HPB2
HPB3
HPB4
HPBS5
HPB7
HPBS
JDO1
JDO10
JDO2
JDO3
JDO7
IMALI
IMA10
IMA3
IMA7
KAH1
KAH10
KAH?2
KAH3
KAH4
KAHS
KIClI
KIC10
KIC2
KIC3
KIC4
KICS
KIC6
KIC7
KIC8
KIC9
KINI
KIN2
KIN3
KIN4
KIN7
KIN8
KIN10
LDO1
LDO10
LDO3
LEAI
LEA2
LEA3

1,000.00
1,000.00
573.10
573.10
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
4,776.03
3,042.90
4,080.73
3,342.67
3,899.70
3,312.90
3,249.70
4,093.60
5,341.50
3,274.97
4,500.20
3,274.97
4,136.53
157.53
154.33
161.00
157.53
513.50
490.83
490.83
480.83
557.50
557.50
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
4,238.77
3,362.03
3,957.03
3,913.33
2,366.33
3,999.67
2,366.33
700.13
700.77
700.77
482.00
480.00
521.10

5.250
5.250
3.009
0.000
0.525
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.016
0.000
0.000
25.074
0.000
21.424
17.549
6.621
7.490
17.061
21.491
19.797
0.000
17.621
0.718
21.717
0.624
0.000
0.057
0.827
2.696
0.000
2.577
2.524
0.000
1.820
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.788
0.000
0.000
0.000
14.510
17.651
20.774
0.000
12.423
20.998
0.000
3.676
0.000
2.732
2.531
0.875
1.386

0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.016%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.170%
0.226%
0.525%
0.525%
0.371%
0.000%
0.392%
0.022%
0.525%
0.396%
0.000%
0.035%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.326%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.026%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.342%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.390%
0.525%
0.182%
0.266%

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
6.920
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
8.900
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
7.220
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
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0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.049%
0.000%
0.170%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.044%
0.000%
0.198%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.241%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.055%
0.215%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.027%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

5.250
5.250
3.009
0.000
0.525
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.016
0.000
0.000
27.414
0.000
28.344
17.549
6.621
7.490
17.061
21.491
22.137
0.000
26.521
0.718
21.717
0.624
0.000
0.057
0.827
2.696
0.000
2.577
2.524
0.000
1.820
0.000
0.000
7.220
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.788
0.000
0.000
0.000
16.850
24.871
20.774
0.000
12.423
22.068
0.000
3.676
0.000
2.732
4.871
0.875
1.386

0.005250
0.005250
0.003009
0.000000
0.000525
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000016
0.000000
0.000000
0.027414
0.000000
0.028344
0.017549
0.006621
0.007490
0.017061
0.021491
0.022137
0.000000
0.026521
0.000718
0.021717
0.000624
0.000000
0.000057
0.000827
0.002696
0.000000
0.002577
0.002524
0.000000
0.001820
0.000000
0.000000
0.007220
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000788
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.016850
0.024871
0.020774
0.000000
0.012423
0.022068
0.000000
0.003676
0.000000
0.002732
0.004871
0.000875
0.001386

3103

0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.016%
0.000%
0.000%
0.574%
0.000%
0.695%
0.525%
0.170%
0.226%
0.525%
0.525%
0.414%
0.000%
0.589%
0.022%
0.525%
0.396%
0.000%
0.035%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.326%
0.000%
0.000%
0.241%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.026%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.398%
0.740%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.552%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.390%
1.011%
0.182%
0.266%
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LEA4
LFE17
LFE20
LFE21
LFE22
LFE23
LIN1
LIN10
LIN2
LIN3
LIN4
LINS
LING6
LIN7
MAKI
MDI1
MDI2
MDI3
MDI4
MDI5
MDI7
MDIS8
MDI9
MMI1
MMI2
MMI3
MMI4
MMIS
MMI7
MMIS8
MMI9
MOK1
MOKI10
MOK3
MOK4
MOKS5
MOOI
OEO1
OEO10
OEO3A
OEO4
OEO6
ORHI1
ORH10
ORH2A
ORH2B
ORH3A
ORH3B
ORH7A
ORH7B
0YS1
OYS2A
0YS3
0YS4
oYUs
OYS5A
0YS7
OYS7A
0YS7B
0YS7C

496.37
3,878.80
3,878.80
3,878.80
3,878.80
3,878.80
1,650.63
1,574.40
1,624.40
2,051.37
1,916.67
1,900.50
2,023.70
2,052.03

598.33
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00
1,700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00
1,240.03

789.07

789.07
1,104.00

915.27
1,685.00

800.00

800.00

800.00

800.00

800.00
3,480.00
3,013.90
3,013.90
3,097.43
3,786.67
3,680.00
3,680.00
3,432.90
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,868.63
4,000.00
4,353.33
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
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0.000
20.364
14.081
15.591
14.652
14.652
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0.000

8.528
10.770

6.639

9.978

7.836
10.773

1.132

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

1.030

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.862

0.000

0.000

6.510

0.000

2.356

0.551

0.805

2.803

1.603

0.000

4.200

4.200

4.200
14.181

0.000
12.491
12.131
14.387
19.320
19.320
18.023

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000
12.767

0.000

6.442

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000%
0.525%
0.363%
0.402%
0.378%
0.378%
0.329%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.346%
0.525%
0.387%
0.525%
0.189%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.061%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.409%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.299%
0.050%
0.088%
0.166%
0.200%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.408%
0.000%
0.414%
0.392%
0.380%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.262%
0.000%
0.148%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

0.000
0.000
50.000
50.000
50.000
50.000
21.850
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
91.773
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

0.000%
0.000%
1.289%
1.289%
1.289%
1.289%
1.324%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
1.885%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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0.000
20.364
64.081
65.591
64.652
64.652
27.281

0.000

8.528
10.770

6.639

9.978

7.836
10.773

1.132

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

1.030

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.862

0.000

0.000

6.510

0.000

2.356

0.551

0.805

2.803

1.603

0.000

4.200

4.200

4.200
14.181

0.000
12.491
12.131
14.387
19.320
19.320
18.023

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

104.540

0.000

6.442

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000000
0.020364
0.064081
0.065591
0.064652
0.064652
0.027281
0.000000
0.008528
0.010770
0.006639
0.009978
0.007836
0.010773
0.001132
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.001030
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.002862
0.000000
0.000000
0.006510
0.000000
0.002356
0.000551
0.000805
0.002803
0.001603
0.000000
0.004200
0.004200
0.004200
0.014181
0.000000
0.012491
0.012131
0.014387
0.019320
0.019320
0.018023
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.104540
0.000000
0.006442
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000

0.000%
0.525%
1.652%
1.691%
1.667%
1.667%
1.653%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.346%
0.525%
0.387%
0.525%
0.189%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.061%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.409%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.299%
0.050%
0.088%
0.166%
0.200%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.408%
0.000%
0.414%
0.392%
0.380%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
2.147%
0.000%
0.148%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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OYS8A
0YS9
PADI
PADI0
PAD2
PAD3
PAD4
PAD5
PAD6
PAD7
PADS
PAD9
PARI
PARI0
PAR2
PARY
PAUIL
PAU10
PAU2
PAU3
PAU4
PAUSA
PAUSB
PAUSD
PAUG
PAU7
PDOI
PDO2
PDO3
PDO4
PDOS
PDO7
PDOS
PDO9
PHCI
PILI
PIL2
PIL3
PIL4
PIL7
PILS
PIL10
PORI
POR10
POR2
POR3
POSI
PPIIA
PPIIB
PPIIC
PPI2
PPI3
PPI4
PPIS
PPI7
PPI8
PPI9
QSC3
RBMI
RBY1

4,000.00
4,000.00
4,834.03
2,891.73
4,553.60
2,891.73
4,693.60
4,693.60
4,693.60
4226.67
4,553.60
4,553.60
850.90
572.30
575.63
855.17
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
24,979.00
803.33
803.33
803.33
803.33
803.33
803.33
803.33
2,077.03
1,962.83
1,605.83
2,069.50
409.27
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
1,700.00
779.03
794.90
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0.000
0.000
25.379
0.000
11.518
3.441
0.000
0.000
0.000
9.764
5.578
0.000
4.467
0.000
1.511
2.566
0.000
0.000
204.785
204.785
204.785
204.785
204.785
204.785
0.000
204.785
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.764
0.000
0.000
49.895
2.059
0.000
0.023
0.000
0.084
4.218
0.000
10.904
0.000
5.621
0.000
0.923
5.775
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.981
1.106
0.691

0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.253%
0.119%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.231%
0.122%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.262%
0.300%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.252%
0.000%
0.000%
0.200%
0.256%
0.000%
0.003%
0.000%
0.010%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.350%
0.000%
0.226%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.117%
0.142%
0.087%

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
410.618
818.507
716.751
791.940
791.940
791.940
0.000
500.740
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
26.740

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.275%
0.000%
0.000%
0.125%
0.000%
0.000%
1.053%
2.098%
1.838%
2.030%
2.030%
2.030%
0.000%
1.284%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.113%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
3.364%

0.000
0.000
25.379
0.000
11.518
3.441
0.000
0.000
0.000
9.764
5.578
0.000
6.807
0.000
1.511
3.636
0.000
0.000
615.403
1,023.292
921.536
996.725
996.725
996.725
0.000
705.525
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.764
0.000
0.000
49.895
2.059
0.000
0.023
0.000
0.084
4.218
0.000
13.244
0.000
5.621
0.000
0.923
5.775
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.981
1.106
27.431

0.000000
0.000000
0.025379
0.000000
0.011518
0.003441
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.009764
0.005578
0.000000
0.006807
0.000000
0.001511
0.003636
0.000000
0.000000
0.615403
1.023292
0.921536
0.996725
0.996725
0.996725
0.000000
0.705525
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.001764
0.000000
0.000000
0.049895
0.002059
0.000000
0.000023
0.000000
0.000084
0.004218
0.000000
0.013244
0.000000
0.005621
0.000000
0.000923
0.005775
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.001981
0.001106
0.027431
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0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.253%
0.119%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.231%
0.122%
0.000%
0.800%
0.000%
0.262%
0.425%
0.000%
0.000%
1.578%
2.623%
2.363%
2.555%
2.555%
2.555%
0.000%
1.809%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.252%
0.000%
0.000%
0.200%
0.256%
0.000%
0.003%
0.000%
0.010%
0.525%
0.000%
0.638%
0.000%
0.350%
0.000%
0.226%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.117%
0.142%
3.451%
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RBY2
RBY3
RBY4
RBY7
RBYS
RBY9
RCO1
RCO10
RCO2
RCO3
RCO7
RIB1
RIB2
RIB3
RIB4
RIB5
RIB6
RIB7
RIBS8
RIB9
RSK1
RSK3
RSK7
RSKS8
RSNI1
RSN10
RSN2
SAE1
SAE2
SAE3
SAE4
SAES
SAE7
SAES8
SAE9
SBW1
SBW6A
SBW6B
SBW6I
SBW6R
SCA1
SCA1A
SCA2A
SCA3
SCA4
SCAS
SCA7
SCATA
SCA7B
SCA7C
SCASA
SCA9A
SCACS
SCC10
SCC1A
SCC1B
SCC2A
SCC2B
SCC3
SCC4

544.00
330.00
550.67
550.67
550.67
550.67
533.53
526.87
576.87
557.83
572.97
1,313.53
1,194.27
1,174.00
850.00
962.80
962.80
850.00
962.80
923.33
330.43
397.73
389.50
373.33
6,592.63
5,049.40
6,159.47
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
348.33
348.33
348.33
348.33
348.33
15,890.27
16,063.60
14,572.00
14,398.67
14,398.67
14,572.00
11,357.53
13,897.53
13,897.53
13,897.53
14,572.00
14,572.00
14,953.33
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
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1.743
0.000
2.891
2.891
2.891
0.304
0.883
0.000
1.597
1.341
2.249
0.950
4.097
2.837
4.463
5.055
5.055
4.463
0.000
4.848
0.719
2.088
1.319
1.960
18.794
26.509
32.337
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.525
0.000
0.000
1.829
0.355
1.829
1.829
0.124
83.424
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.094
0.000
20.887
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
78.505
0.000
1.313
0.000
0.000
0.000
5.250
0.874

0.320%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.055%
0.166%
0.000%
0.277%
0.240%
0.393%
0.072%
0.343%
0.242%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.218%
0.525%
0.339%
0.525%
0.285%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.075%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.102%
0.525%
0.525%
0.036%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.008%
0.000%
0.184%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.131%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.087%

0.830
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
2.340
0.000
0.910
0.000
0.000
2.340
2.120
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

0.153%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.194%
0.439%
0.000%
0.158%
0.000%
0.000%
0.178%
0.178%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.116%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.287%
0.035%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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2.573
0.000
2.891
2.891
2.891
1.374
3.223
0.000
2.507
1.341
2.249
3.290
6.217
2.837
4.463
5.055
5.055
4.463
0.000
5918
0.719
2.088
1.319
3.030
21.134
26.509
32.337
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.525
0.000
0.000
1.829
0.355
1.829
1.829
0.124
83.424
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.094
0.000
20.887
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
78.505
0.000
1.313
0.000
0.000
0.000
5.250
0.874

0.002573
0.000000
0.002891
0.002891
0.002891
0.001374
0.003223
0.000000
0.002507
0.001341
0.002249
0.003290
0.006217
0.002837
0.004463
0.005055
0.005055
0.004463
0.000000
0.005918
0.000719
0.002088
0.001319
0.003030
0.021134
0.026509
0.032337
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000525
0.000000
0.000000
0.001829
0.000355
0.001829
0.001829
0.000124
0.083424
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.001094
0.000000
0.020887
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.078505
0.000000
0.001313
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.005250
0.000874

0.473%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.250%
0.604%
0.000%
0.435%
0.240%
0.393%
0.250%
0.521%
0.242%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.641%
0.218%
0.525%
0.339%
0.812%
0.321%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.075%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.102%
0.525%
0.525%
0.036%
0.525%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.008%
0.000%
0.184%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.131%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.087%
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SCCs5A
SCCsB
SCCo6
SCC7A
SCC7B
SCC7D
SCC8
SCC9
SCH1
SCH10
SCH2
SCH3
SCH4
SCHS5
SCH7
SCHS
SCI1
SCI2
SCI3
SCI4A
SCIS
SCI6A
SCI6B
SCI17
SCI8
SCI9
SFE17
SFE20
SFE21
SFE22
SFE23
SKI1
SKI10
SKI2
SKI3
SKI7
SNAL
SNAI10
SNA2
SNA3
SNA7
SNAS
SPD1
SPD10
SPD3
SPD4
SPD5
SPD7
SPDg8
SPEI
SPE2
SPE3
SPE4
SPES
SPE6
SPE7
SPES
SPE9
SPO1
SPO10

1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,483.47
1,352.67
1,432.67
2,119.53
2,122.13
1,848.63
1,819.50
1,794.17
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
18,661.40
3,870.53
3,870.53
3,870.53
3,870.53
3,870.53
2,785.90
2,013.87
3,120.67
2,054.93
2,013.87
4,619.03
3,710.23
4,250.53
4,462.40
3,710.23
4,309.20
444.50
458.37
498.03
458.37
458.37
458.37
458.37
732.27
636.37
590.57
650.00
532.80
636.37
650.00
636.37
589.23
3,256.33
1,422.53
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2.625
2.625
0.000
1.575
0.525
0.000
0.000
0.000
7.788
0.000
7.522
11.128
7.552
9.705
9.552
9.419
97.972
43.924
45.816
97.972
10.613
97.972
45.067
0.871
0.000
0.000
11.176
20.320
14.897
14.487
12.631
14.626
0.000
16.384
3.184
10.573
24.250
0.000
22.315
0.000
19.479
22.623
1.540
0.000
1.742
1.292
1.503
0.964
0.792
3.844
3.341
1.549
3.413
1.891
1.237
3.413
1.114
1.547
11.256
0.000

0.263%
0.263%
0.000%
0.158%
0.053%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.356%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.235%
0.246%
0.525%
0.057%
0.525%
0.241%
0.005%
0.000%
0.000%
0.289%
0.525%
0.385%
0.374%
0.326%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.155%
0.525%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.346%
0.000%
0.350%
0.282%
0.328%
0.210%
0.173%
0.525%
0.525%
0.262%
0.525%
0.355%
0.194%
0.525%
0.175%
0.263%
0.346%
0.000%

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
12.100
0.000
2.690
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
50.000
50.000
50.000
50.000
2.340
0.000
4.760
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
39.080
0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.070
2.340
0.910
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.816%
0.000%
0.188%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
1.292%
1.292%
1.292%
1.292%
0.084%
0.000%
0.153%
0.000%
0.000%
0.051%
0.000%
0.919%
0.000%
0.000%
0.025%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.233%
0.320%
0.143%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.072%
0.000%

2.625
2.625
0.000
1.575
0.525
0.000
0.000
0.000
19.888
0.000
10.212
11.128
7.552
9.705
9.552
9.419
97.972
43.924
45.816
97.972
10.613
97.972
45.067
0.871
0.000
0.000
11.176
70.320
64.897
64.487
62.631
16.966
0.000
21.144
3.184
10.573
26.590
0.000
61.395
0.000
19.479
23.693
1.540
0.000
1.742
1.292
1.503
0.964
1.862
6.184
4.251
1.549
3.413
1.891
1.237
3.413
1.114
1.547
13.596
0.000

0.002625
0.002625
0.000000
0.001575
0.000525
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.019888
0.000000
0.010212
0.011128
0.007552
0.009705
0.009552
0.009419
0.097972
0.043924
0.045816
0.097972
0.010613
0.097972
0.045067
0.000871
0.000000
0.000000
0.011176
0.070320
0.064897
0.064487
0.062631
0.016966
0.000000
0.021144
0.003184
0.010573
0.026590
0.000000
0.061395
0.000000
0.019479
0.023693
0.001540
0.000000
0.001742
0.001292
0.001503
0.000964
0.001862
0.006184
0.004251
0.001549
0.003413
0.001891
0.001237
0.003413
0.001114
0.001547
0.013596
0.000000
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0.263%
0.263%
0.000%
0.158%
0.053%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
1.341%
0.000%
0.713%
0.525%
0.356%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.235%
0.246%
0.525%
0.057%
0.525%
0.241%
0.005%
0.000%
0.000%
0.289%
1.817%
1.677%
1.666%
1.618%
0.609%
0.000%
0.678%
0.155%
0.525%
0.576%
0.000%
1.444%
0.000%
0.525%
0.550%
0.346%
0.000%
0.350%
0.282%
0.328%
0.210%
0.406%
0.845%
0.668%
0.262%
0.525%
0.355%
0.194%
0.525%
0.175%
0.263%
0.418%
0.000%
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SPO2
SPO3
SPO7
SPOS
SPR1
SPR3
SPR4
SPR7
SPR10
SQUI0T
SQU1J
SQUIT
SQU6T
SSK1
SSK3
SSK7
SSKS8
STAI
STA10
STA2
STA3
STA4
STAS
STA7
STAS
STN1
SURIA
SURIB
SUR2A
SUR2B
SUR3
SUR4
SURS
SUR7A
SUR7B
SURS
SURY
SWALI
SWA10
SWA3
SWA4
SWOI1
TARI
TARI10
TAR2
TAR3
TAR4
TARS
TAR7
TARS
TORI1
TRE1
TRE10
TRE2
TRE3
TRE7
TRU1
TRU2
TRU3
TRU4

2,485.87
3,092.43
2,768.27
2,887.50
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
666.67
538.33
795.00
793.17
808.33
390.00
390.00
380.00
390.00
634.13
594.13
948.00
1,126.67
1,050.00
1,032.30
1,027.93
1,040.00
20,764.00
1,298.33
1,341.67
1,418.33
1,418.33
1,443.33
1,250.00
1,176.67
1,383.33
1,455.00
1,418.33
1,418.33
791.40
769.67
769.67
800.00
5,853.23
2,174.37
1,258.27
2,312.17
1,427.83
2,141.80
1,258.27
1,516.50
2,273.60
22,233.23
1,598.97
429.53
1,453.73
1,126.73
869.53
2,173.90
1,803.90
2,021.23
1,863.00
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13.051
10.309
11.391
10.220
0.000
0.018
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.392
4.164
3.008
2.048
2.048
1.367
1.092
3.329
0.000
4.977
4.560
0.732
5.420
5.397
1.489
109.011
5.396
7.044
1.334
1.158
0.120
3.627
2.815
4.501
0.000
2.480
1.241
1.888
0.000
4.041
4.200
17.546
11.415
0.000
12.139
5.466
7.681
2.814
7.962
11.936
39.915
5.755
0.000
7.632
0.000
4.565
1.267
2.841
2.358
6.908

0.525%
0.333%
0.411%
0.354%
0.000%
0.002%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.049%
0.525%
0.372%
0.525%
0.525%
0.360%
0.280%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.405%
0.070%
0.525%
0.525%
0.143%
0.525%
0.416%
0.525%
0.094%
0.082%
0.008%
0.290%
0.239%
0.325%
0.000%
0.175%
0.087%
0.239%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.300%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.383%
0.359%
0.224%
0.525%
0.525%
0.180%
0.360%
0.000%
0.525%
0.000%
0.525%
0.058%
0.157%
0.117%
0.371%

4.840
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
1.070
2.340
0.000
1.430
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
7.010
0.000
17.350
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.280
0.000
0.000
2.340
2.730
0.000
0.000

0.195%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.600%
0.000%
0.000%
0.274%
0.369%
0.000%
0.151%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.322%
0.000%
0.750%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.157%
0.000%
0.000%
0.108%
0.151%
0.000%
0.000%
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17.891
10.309
11.391
10.220
0.000
0.018
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.392
4.164
3.008
4.388
2.048
1.367
2.162
5.669
0.000
6.407
4.560
0.732
5.420
5.397
1.489
109.011
5.396
7.044
1.334
1.158
0.120
3.627
2.815
4.501
0.000
2.480
1.241
1.888
0.000
4.041
4.200
17.546
18.425
0.000
29.489
5.466
7.681
2.814
7.962
11.936
39.915
5.755
0.000
9.912
0.000
4.565
3.607
5.571
2.358
6.908

0.017891
0.010309
0.011391
0.010220
0.000000
0.000018
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000392
0.004164
0.003008
0.004388
0.002048
0.001367
0.002162
0.005669
0.000000
0.006407
0.004560
0.000732
0.005420
0.005397
0.001489
0.109011
0.005396
0.007044
0.001334
0.001158
0.000120
0.003627
0.002815
0.004501
0.000000
0.002480
0.001241
0.001888
0.000000
0.004041
0.004200
0.017546
0.018425
0.000000
0.029489
0.005466
0.007681
0.002814
0.007962
0.011936
0.039915
0.005755
0.000000
0.009912
0.000000
0.004565
0.003607
0.005571
0.002358
0.006908

0.720%
0.333%
0.411%
0.354%
0.000%
0.002%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.049%
0.525%
0.372%
1.125%
0.525%
0.360%
0.554%
0.894%
0.000%
0.676%
0.405%
0.070%
0.525%
0.525%
0.143%
0.525%
0.416%
0.525%
0.094%
0.082%
0.008%
0.290%
0.239%
0.325%
0.000%
0.175%
0.087%
0.239%
0.000%
0.525%
0.525%
0.300%
0.847%
0.000%
1.275%
0.383%
0.359%
0.224%
0.525%
0.525%
0.180%
0.360%
0.000%
0.682%
0.000%
0.525%
0.166%
0.309%
0.117%
0.371%
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TRUS
TRU7
TRUS
TUATA
TUAI1B
TUA2
TUA3
TUA4
TUAS
TUA7
TUAS
TUA9
WARI1
WARIO0
WAR2
WAR3
WAR?7
WARS
WWALI
WWAL10
WWA2
WWA3
WWA4
WWAS
WWA6
WWA7
WWAS
YEM1
YEM2
YEM3
YEM7
YEMS
YEM9
YFNI1

1,645.00
1,522.30
1,700.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
1,378.97

903.23
1,003.13

903.23

943.80

929.87
1,433.07
1,413.07
1,413.33
1,412.40
1,413.33
1,413.07
1,413.07
1,413.33
1,413.07
1,935.20
1,501.70
1,086.67

953.33
1,501.70
2,390.17
7,308.73

PAUS Rates with Quota Cut

PAUSA
PAUSB
PAUSD

Non Quota Species

Wild Fisheries
Albacore

Northern Bluefin Tuna
Octopus

Antarctic Toothfish
Skipjack Tuna
Whelk
Aquaculture
Farmed Salmon
Farmed Mussels
Farmed Oysters

1

Declared
Port
Price

$
39,006.67
39,006.67
39,006.67

1

Declared
Port
Price

$

2,061.03
20,764.00
1,471.43
3,000.00
679.63
1,150.00

2,547.42
616.67
2,470.00

1.047
3.996
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
3.419
0.996
0.000
3.706
4.742
3.632
3.362
0.000
0.000
3.083
7.415
7.420
4.847
5.572
7.420
0.000
2.879
0.000
2.615
0.333
0.875
5.019
10.942

2

Core
Services
Levy
S/tonne

204.785
204.785
204.785

2

Core
Services
Levy
3/tonne

10.820
109.011
7.725
15.750
3.568
6.038

13.374
3.238
12.968

0.064%
0.262%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.285%
0.072%
0.000%
0.369%
0.525%
0.385%
0.362%
0.000%
0.000%
0.218%
0.525%
0.525%
0.343%
0.394%
0.525%
0.000%
0.149%
0.000%
0.241%
0.035%
0.058%
0.210%
0.150%

3

Core
Services
Levy Rate
%

0.00525
0.00525
0.00525

3

Core

Services

Levy Rate
0,

0

0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%

0.525%
0.525%
0.525%

0.000
0.000
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
1.400
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
2.340
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

4

Stock
Specific
Levy
$/tonne

864.070
864.070
864.070

4

Stock
Specific
Levy
$/tonne

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

0.000
0.000
20.000
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0.000%
0.000%
0.063%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.170%
0.000%
0.140%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.163%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.121%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

5

Stock
Specific
Levy Rate
%

2.215%
2.215%
2.215%

5

Stock
Specific
Levy Rate
%

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

0.000%
0.000%
0.810%

1.047
3.996
1.070
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
3.419
3.336
0.000
5.106
4.742
3.632
3.362
2.340
0.000
3.083
7.415
7.420
4.847
5.572
7.420
0.000
5.219
0.000
2.615
0.333
0.875
5.019
10.942

6

Total
Levy

$/tonne
1,068.855
1,068.855
1,068.855

6

Total
Levy

S/tonne

10.820
109.011
7.725
15.750
3.568
6.038

13.374
3.238
32.968

0.001047
0.003996
0.001070
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.003419
0.003336
0.000000
0.005106
0.004742
0.003632
0.003362
0.002340
0.000000
0.003083
0.007415
0.007420
0.004847
0.005572
0.007420
0.000000
0.005219
0.000000
0.002615
0.000333
0.000875
0.005019
0.010942

7

Total
Levy

$/kg
1.068855
1.068855
1.068855

7

Total
Levy

8/kg

0.010820
0.109011
0.007725
0.015750
0.003568
0.006038

0.013374
0.003238
0.032968

3109

0.064%
0.262%
0.063%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.285%
0.242%
0.000%
0.509%
0.525%
0.385%
0.362%
0.163%
0.000%
0.218%
0.525%
0.525%
0.343%
0.394%
0.525%
0.000%
0.270%
0.000%
0.241%
0.035%
0.058%
0.210%
0.150%

8

Total
Levy
Rate

%
2.740%
2.740%
2.740%

Total
Levy
Rate

%

0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%
0.525%

0.525%
0.525%
1.335%
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Species to be introduced in the QMS on 1 October 2006

KWHI1
KWH2
KWH3
KWH4
KWHS5
KWH6
KWH7A
KWH7B
KWHS
KWH9
PZL1
PZL2
PZL3
PZL4
PZL5
PZL7
PZL8
PZL9

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2006.

1

Declared
Port
Price

$

600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

2

Core
Services
Levy
$/tonne

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

3

Core
Services
Levy Rate
%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

NEW ZEALAND SEAFOOD INDUSTRY COUNCIL.

Explanatory Note

4

Stock
Specific
Levy
$/tonne

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
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5

Stock
Specific
Levy Rate
%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
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6

Total
Levy

$/tonne
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

7

Total
Levy

$/kg
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000
0.000000

8

Total
Levy
Rate

%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

This notice specifies five matters required to be notified by either the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 or the Constitution

of SeaFIC.
They are:

1. the rates of levy to be levied on fish under the Order;

[ GV Y

. the dates on and from which the rates take effect;
. the Core Services Levy Rates;
. the Stock Specific Levy Rates; and

. the Total Levy Rates (which are the same as the rates of levy for the purposes of the Order).

The rates are all notified for the 1 October 2006 to 30 September 2007 Levy Year.
The notice also records for the information of levy payers and others:

the Declared Port Prices as declared by SeaFIC (column 1);

the Core Services Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 2);

the Stock Specific Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 4); and
the Total Levy Rates expressed on $ per tonne and § per kilo bases (columns 6 and 7).

With the exception of the new species to be introduced into the QMS on 1 October 2006, the rates specified are only listed for
Quota Management Areas where a TACC has been set. Areas with a Zero TACC have been excluded. In the case of PAUSA,
PAUSB and PAUSD, two rates have been gazetted with the final rate being determined by decisions made by the Minister of
Fisheries. Quota owners will be advised of the applied rate in early October 2006.

gs6122

Podiatrists Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Podiatrists (Fees) Amendment Notice 2006
Pursuant to part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.

This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Podiatrists Board under the Act to be enforceable from 1 April 2007.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Podiatrists Annual Practising Certificate Fee Amendment

Notice 2006.

(2) This notice comes into force on 1 April 2007.
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2. Fees—The Podiatrists Board has set the following annual practising certificate fees, payable to the board, specified in the
attached Schedules A (current) and B (gazetted for introduction on 1 April 2007).

3. Tax—The fee is inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule
Fees Payable
A. PRACTISING CERTIFICATE FEE $
Issue of an annual practising certificate (if paid on or before 31 March 2007) 550.00
Issue of an annual practising certificate (if paid after 31 March 2007 whilst holding a practising certificate for
the previous year) 650.00

B. NEW PRACTISING CERTIFICATE FEE
Issue of an annual practising certificate for the period after 31 March 2007 (if paid on or before 31 March

2007) 650.00
Issue of an annual practising certificate for the period after 31 March 2007 (if paid after 31 March 2007 whilst
holding a practising certificate for the previous year) 750.00

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2006.
ANNABEL WHINAM, Registrar, Podiatrists Board.

gs6153

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated
Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Trust Particulars

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions
of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The purpose of the community trust is to provide charitable, cultural,
philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.

Trustees: Mr P. F. Mcllraith B.A. (chairperson) (March — November 2005), Mrs C. E. Brand B.COM., C.A. (retired) (chairperson)
(November — March 2006), Ms R. A. Carruthers LL.B. (retired May 2005), Mr P. C. Dalziel LL.B., Mr S. J. Dorman LL.B.,
Mrs H. A. Sim, Mr G. J. Geering Q.S.0., Ms N. Hornsey B.A., L.L.B. (appointed May 2005), Mrs K. 1. Mattingley DIP.GRAD.
(Otago), Mr W. Raymond Q.8.0., L.L.B. (appointed May 2005), Mrs M. B. Ross B.A., DIP.TCH. (retired May 2005), Mrs H.
Weeks.

Bankers: Westpac, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru.

Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru.

Executive Manager: Mr J. B. Wilson, P.O. Box 983, Community House, Timaru.

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ending 31 March 2006

It is with pleasure that I present this annual report for the 2005/2006 financial year. As can be seen from the annual accounts,
the return on investments for the year was 15.8%, which equates to $5.9 million. This greatly exceeded our target figure of
7% and, as a result, we have been able to restore inflation reserves and begin building a general reserve in order to be able to
provide for the future needs of the community.

A New Community House

Having resolved to establish a permanent community house for not-for-profit community groups, the trust was fortunate in
being able to purchase the former Pyne Gould Guinness Building on Strathallan Street, Timaru. We are proud to be able to be
involved in the preservation of one of Timaru’s historic buildings. It is planned that the trust will move into the building by
December 2006, and we look forward to supporting the voluntary sector by having up to 32 groups sharing the facilities with
us. The meeting and interview room facilities in the new community house will also be available to non-resident groups.

Trustees

In May 2005, the trust farewelled two long-serving and dedicated trustees: Rosemary Carruthers Q.S.0., who gave 12 years’
service, and Marion Ross, who gave eight years’ service. Their expertise and contributions to the trust were significant.
On behalf of my fellow trustees, I wish to express our appreciation and gratitude to both Rosemary and Marion.

A particular highlight during their terms of service was their involvement in the social research project, commissioned by this
trust. This research brought together the views of the community at large and when combined with a huge array of census and
other data, gave a very accurate overview of the social needs of the entire Mid and South Canterbury region. This had never
been done before and the research is now widely used by a large number of groups and individuals. The trustees use the
outcomes of the research to help guide them when making distributions to the community.

Wynne Raymond Q.S.0. and I were appointed as new trustees at this time.

Peter Mcllraith, who served the trust for 12 years, retired as chairperson in November 2005. Peter served in the chair for five
years and this tremendous commitment was highlighted with many achievements at both local and national level. Notably,
Peter’s drive and passion for the voluntary sector was behind the introduction of the Johns Hopkins University (U.S.A.) study
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that will measure and compare the sector in New Zealand with that of 41 other countries. This important exercise will have
a positive impact on the response of central government to the voluntary sector at large.

Carole Brand succeeded Peter as the chairperson. Trustees are appointed by the Minister of Finance for a term of four years.
Trustees may be appointed for a further term and, in rare circumstances, for a third term. While the trust supported the
appointment of Carole Brand for a third term, it was unsuccessful and so we lost the benefit of Carole’s vision and
considerable skills in May 2006.

We will be paying tribute to Peter, Carole and Huriata Weeks more appropriately in next year’s annual report.

Staff and Advisers

My thanks to John Wilson, the trust’s executive manager, and Sally Marsh, the administration officer, for the valuable
contribution that they make to the running of the trust. They should both be complimented on the manner in which they
appropriately respond to all those who approach the trust, both for grants and for general funding advice.

To Paul Wolffenbuttel, who provides the trust with financial advice and assistance, to Michael Chamberlain our investment
advisor and to the trust’s other professional advisers, we express our appreciation for the services they provide to the trust.

Volunteers

The volunteers, who so untiringly give their time and energy to so many causes, make a huge impact on the well-being of our
community. Recognition of the contribution volunteers make to society is being enhanced through the work of the office for
the community and voluntary sector, which is part of the Ministry of Social Development. The value of the contribution made
by volunteers is also the subject of an international study being conducted by the Johns Hopkins University (U.S.A) All the
community trusts in New Zealand are supporting this study.

Donations

In 2005, the trust introduced a quarterly donation policy for applications up to and including $1,000.00 The policy was placed
on a 12-month trial, with an annual allocation of $50,000.00. To date, this policy has proved to be very successful in meeting
the trust’s objective to better meet the needs of the community by providing funding for groups at times that best suit those
groups. This trial will continue until February 2007 when it will be reviewed by the trust.

Readers of this report will be able to note from the annual accounts the diversity of the donations made during the year. It is
always a very difficult task to allocate monies when there are not enough to meet the total applied for. In determining
donations, the trustees must take into account the social and other needs of each community, the provisions of the donation
policy and then make a fair and equitable distribution. This is a challenging task but we are satisfied that our systems ensure a
fair and equitable distribution across the region.

The trust’s evaluation processes tell us that the grants provided do make a positive difference, no matter how small. We also
know that the other advice offered by the trust in trying to secure funds has been beneficial to many groups.

Finally, one of the most rewarding aspects of being a trustee of this trust is the opportunity to meet with some of the most
caring, compassionate and committed people in our community, who are devoted to providing a wide range of services to those
in society who, for various reasons, would otherwise miss out. As trustees, our association with such groups and individuals
constantly humbles us.

NICOLA HORNSEY, Trustee.

Date: 31 March 2006.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

2006 2005
b b
Income:
Interest: Managed funds 1,352,486 1,234,186
Interest: Other 403 340
Dividends: Managed funds 198,559 166,784
Total income 1,551,448 1,401,310
Less expenses—
Direct investment expenditure:
Management fees 78,984 70,626
Consultancy fees 17,281 30,317
Total direct investment expenditure 96,265 100,943
1,455,183 1,300,367
Less operating expenditure:
Advertising 7,556 11,546
Auditors’ fees 5,594 5,650
Legal fees 2,320 1,304
Postage, tolls and fax 762 527
Printing and stationery 8,231 6,033
Salary and wages 88,467 87,276
Telephone and tolls 6,605 4,292
Professional fees:
— Accountancy and advisory 15,160 17,511
— Taxation 9,512

— Project costs 6,290 668
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— Angoa project - 513
Sundry administration expenses 9,269 6,377
Conference expenses 9,029 4,744
Department of Internal Affairs’ costs 4,087 4,021
Trustees:
— Meeting expenses 65,990 57,514
— Travel 8,556 5,636
— Honoraria 20,799 20,908
Trustees’ insurance 3,425 3,725
Trustees’ training 2,228 1,943
Total operating expenditure 264,368 249,700
Net income before movement in managed funds and community house rental account 1,190,815 1,050,667
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
2006 2005
$ $
Income:
Lease rentals 31,126 18,334
Printing and facsimile charges reimbursed 2,494 1,876
Car park rental - 116
Total income 33,620 20,326
Less operating expenditure—
Rent 57,080 42,304
Heating and power 3,826 3,940
Maintenance 5,707 4,257
Cleaning 5,486 5,276
Rates 1,745 1,563
Insurance 3,496 544
Security and alarms 1,264 514
Staff expenses 1,883 833
General administration 3,491 3,550
Depreciation — improvements 2,896 2,346
Depreciation — plant and equipment 10,061 6,099
Total operating expenditure 96,935 71,226
Nett income/(deficit) from rental account (63,315) (50,900)
Movement in Managed Funds
Offshore debt/foreign exchange 470,940 555,265
Offshore equity 2,925,177 365,470
New Zealand debt 216,660 (148,558)
New Zealand equity 1,159,133 692,469
Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 4,771,910 1,464,646
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
2006 2005
$ $
Statement of financial performance:
Net income from investments 1,190,815 1,050,667
Net income/(deficit) from rental account (63,315) (50,900)
Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 4,771,910 1,464,646
Net income/(deficit) transferred to capital account 5,899,410 2,464,413
Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
2006 2005
$ b
Opening equity: 37,271,648 35,329,637
Net surplus/(deficit) for year 5,899,410 2,464,413
Plus distribution from Community House Trust - 43,343
Less prior period taxation - (4,319)
Plus donations lapsed 4,300 5,000
Less donations approved (1,056,741) (566,426)

Closing equity 42,118,617 37,271,648
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006
Note

Trust capital:
Capital fund 2
Inflation reserve

W

General reserves

Represented by—
Current assets:
Provision for tax
Westpac:
— Subsidiary company account
— Current account
Sundry debtors
GST refund due

Less current liabilities:
Sundry creditors
Donations approved not yet paid 5
Total current liabilities
Working capital
Add non current assets—
Fixed assets
Property
Plant and equipment
Total fixed assets
Managed funds investments:
— New Zealand debt
— New Zealand equity
— Offshore debt
— Offshore equity
Total managed funds
Net assets
Signed on behalf of the board of trustees:
NICOLA HORNSEY, Trustee.
Date: 23 August 2006.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Interest on deposits
Operating income
Distribution from Community House Trust

Cash was applied to:
Suppliers of goods and services
Donations paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:

Withdrawal of managed funds

7 SEPTEMBER 2006

2006 2005
$ $
32,087,148 32,087,148
6,974,389 5,184,500
3,057,080 -
42,118,617 37,271,648
579 579
- 777
26,609 22,320
364 7,680
170,361 5,303
197,913 36,659
49,124 58,934
658,448 232,000
707,572 290,934
(509,659) (254,275)
1,364,104 30,078
37,956 24,516
1,402,060 54,594
18,250,685 19,381,381
5,869,443 4,379,979
6,679,163 6,216,983
10,426,925 7,492,986
41,226,216 37,471,329
42,118,617 37,271,648
2006 2005
$ $
403 340
40,936 19,891
. 43,343
41,339 63,574
(619,479) (349,913)
(625,993) (434,826)
(1,245,472) (784,739)
(1,204,133) (721,165)
2,568,068 764,758
2,568,068 764,758
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Cash was applied to:

Fixed assets (1,360,423) (63,039)
Net cash flows from investing activities 1,207,645 701,719
Increase/(decrease) in cash held 3,512 (19,446)
Add opening cash 1 April 2005 23,097 42,543
Cash as at 31 March 2006 26,609 23,097
Comprised of—

Westpac:
Subsidiary company account - 777
Current account 26,609 22,320
26,609 23,097
Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities
2006 2005
$ $
Net surplus transferred to equity 5,896,004 2,464,413
Plus donations returned 4,300 5,000
Less donations approved (1,056,741) (566,426)
4,843,563 1,902,987
Plus/(less) non cash items:
Managed funds gains/losses (6,322,955) (1,330,344)
Depreciation 16,363 8,445
(6,306,592) (1,321,899)
(1,463,029) 581,088
Movements in working capital:

Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid 426,448 126,600

Increase/(decrease) in creditors (9,810) 7,295

(Increase)/decrease in GST (165,058) (5,303)

(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due - 3,740

(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors 7,316 7,745
Movements in working capital 258,896 140,077
Net cashflow from operating activities (1,204,133) 721,165

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks
Restructuring Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and
generally accepted accounting policies.

General Accounting Policies

The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are:

e The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the
fact that the trust is a going concern.

The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting.
The trust qualifies for differential reporting and the financial statements have been prepared taking advantage of the
differential reporting exemptions with the exception of the preparation of a statement of cashflows.
Particular Accounting Policies
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial
position:
(a) Dividend Income
Dividend income is included in the consolidated statement of financial performance when it is received.
(b) Donations
Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment.
(c) Investments

Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income including unrealised gains or losses from
holding such investments are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial performance.

(d) Trust Capital
Trust capital is made up of:
(i) Capital fund — which records initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares).

(i) Inflation reserve — it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index
to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This amount to be allocated from trust profit
on an annual basis.
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(iii) General reserves — intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should the trust incur a deficit in
a particular income year.
(e) Basis of Consolidation
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated and its subsidiary the Trust Bank South Canterbury
Community Trust Charities Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.
(f) Depreciation

The assets of the trust are stated at cost price less depreciation based on rates as allowed by the Inland Revenue
Department.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policy.

2. Capital Fund 2006 2005
b 3
Initial capital fund 32,087,148 32,087,148
Balance at end of the year 32,087,148 32,087,148
3. Inflation Reserve
Balance at beginning of the year 5,184,500 3,242,489
Transfer from/to general reserves 1,789,889 1,942,011
Balance at end of year 6,974,389 5,184,500

4. General Reserves
Balance at beginning of the year - -
Add: Surplus for the year 5,899,410 2,464,413

Distribution from Community House Trust - 43,343
Add: Donations returned 4,300 5,000
5,903,710 2,512,756
Deduct: Donations approved (1,056,741) (566,426)
Deduct: Tax adjustment - (4,319)
Transfer to inflation reserve (1,789,889) (1,942,011
Balance at end of the year 3,057,080 —

5. Donations Approved Not Yet Paid
Approved donations not yet paid out include:

2006 2005

$ $

Air Training Corp — No 15 Squadron 603 -
Alzheimers Society SC Inc 462 -
Aoraki Community Toy Library 500 -
Ashburton Community Pool - 20,000
Ashburton Domain Pavilion Committee 2,000 -
Ashburton Regent Charitable Trust 300,000 -
Ashburton Safer Community Council 5,000 -
Citizens Advice Bureau 1,000 -
Geraldine Aged Persons Welfare Assn Inc 80,000 -
Geraldine Pre-school Inc - 5,000
Geraldine Vintage Car & Machinery Club 10,000 -
Hakatere Maori Committee - 10,000
Highfield Community Club 424 -
Hilton Hall Committee - 2,000
Hinds History Group 2,500 -
Hinds Squash Racquets Club Inc 15,000 -
Holy Name Catholic Parish Ashburton - 20,000
IHC South Canterbury - 1,500
Lake Clearwater Hutholders Association - 2,000
Mid/South Canterbury Life Education Trust 20,000 -
Mid Canterbury Cricket Association - 1,000
Mid/South Canterbury Search & Rescue - 60,000
Order of St John — Mackenzie Area 65,000 -
Pleasant Point Railway & Historical Society 780 -
Project Waimate Inc 50,000 -
SC Bonsai Society 200 -

SC Conservation Trust - 500
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SC Cricket Association - 5,000
SC Football Association 8,000 8,000
SC Neighbourhood Support 360 -
SC Pottery Group Inc 500 -
SC Womens Wellness Inc 328 -
SC Womens’ Wellness Centre - 500
Sport Mid Canterbury 5,400 -
Sport South Canterbury - 4,500
Sport South Canterbury 5,400 -
St Andrews Hockey Club 457 -
St Andrews Playcentre 500 -
St Mary’s Restoration Trust 55,000 -
Temuka & Districts Project Trust 10,000 10,000
Temuka Seido Karate Club Inc 800 -
The Geraldine Players Inc 15,000 15,000
Timaru Civic Trust Inc - 6,000
Timaru Gymnastics Club 510 -
Timaru Mental Health Support Trust - 60,000
Timaru Senior Citizens Assn Inc 500 -
Timaru Tai Kwan Do Club 750 -
Waimate Care & Recreation Centre 750 -
Waimate Croquet Club 324 -
Waimate District Resource Trust 400 -
Waimate Historical Society - 1,000

658,448 232,000
6. Taxation

The trust is exempt from tax with effect from 1 April 2004 in accordance with section CB 4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.
7. Goods and Services Tax
These financial statements are stated on a GST exclusive basis except for debtors and creditors which are stated on a GST
inclusive basis.
8. Capital Commitments
There were no capital commitments (2005 — $Nil).
9. Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2006 (2005 — $Nil).
10. Advances
There were no advances outstanding at balance date.
11. Reserves
(i) Capital fund — the initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148.

(i) Inflation reserve — it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to
the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This nominal inflation reserve required under this
policy at 31 March 2006 is $6,974,389.

(i) General reserves — the trustees intend to compile a minimum general reserve equivalent to 5% of the initial capital
fund and inflation reserve. The general reserve is intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should
the trust incur a deficit in a particular income year.

12. Financial Instruments
Fair Values

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid.

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Credit Risk

Sixty per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with Westpac and
through managed funds. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be within
satisfactory guidelines.

The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are:

2006 2005

$ 8

Debtors 364 7,680
GST refund due 170,361 5,303
Managed fund equities 16,296,368 11,872,965

16,467,093 11,885,948
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Currency Risk

The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency
transactions.

The trust is also party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency interest rates. Futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest
transactions.

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: bank call accounts and term deposits, and
various managed fund investments.

Audit Report

To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated

We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. The
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out above.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of
the trust as at 31 March 2006 and of the results of operations for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial report.

Other than in the normal course of business and in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and
e the financial report
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations for the
year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 19 August 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Chartered Accountants, Auditor, Timaru.

(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2006 is available from the trust’s

office on request.)
gs6015

New Zealand Gazette 2006 Deadlines

Labour Day, 23 October 2006
New Zealand Gazette Edition—26 October 2006
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 20th day of October 2006, due to the observance of
Labour Day on Monday, the 23rd day of October 2006.

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 24th day of October 2006.

d2006
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